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Box 19a

Lead and Copper Tap Monitoring Requirements

Number and Location of Sample Sites

- All tap samples must be collected from representative sites as described in the approved sampling plan (See Tab F Sampling Plan).

- The minimum number of tap samples to collect is based on population served and whether PWS is on Standard or Reduced monitoring
schedule. See Tab C 141.86(c) for requirements.

Initial monitoring

- PWS must collect two consecutive rounds of 6-month tap samples. Samples should be collected in the six-month period of January to June
and July to December. 141.86(d)

- PWS is required to collect the standard number of tap samples.

Reduced monitoring (annual)

- PWS that serves < 50,000 may reduce sampling to annual if results from initial monitoring do not exceed action levels. 141.86(d)(4)(i)

- If approved by the primacy agency, PWS may also reduce monitoring to annual if results from initial monitoring meet the lead action level
and PWS maintains the range of values for water quality parameters specified by the primacy agency. 141.86(d)(4)(ii)

- PWS may collect a reduced number of samples based on population served (see Eval Result for Sample Validity Tab). 141.86(c) and
141.86(d)(4)(ii)

- Samples must be collected during June, July, August, or September (referred to as “summer months”), or an alternate four-month period
defined by the primacy agency (per 141.86(d)(4)(iv)(A)).

- PWS is required to collect the reduced number of tap samples.

Triennial monitoring (one sample every three years)

- After three consecutive years of monitoring where PWS meets action levels, or where PWS meets lead action level and the primacy agency-
specified range of water quality parameters if PWS has installed CCT, primacy agency may permit PWS to monitor for lead and copper once
every three years. Approval must be in writing.

- Samples must be collected no later than every third calendar year. 141.86(d)(4)(iii)

- Samples must be collected during the summer months, or an alternate four-month period defined by the primacy agency (per
141.86(d)(4)(iv)(A)).

- PWS is required to collect the reduced number of tap samples.

Accelerated reduced monitoring

- If lead levels are < 0.005 mg/L, and copper levels are < 0.65 mg/L for two consecutive 6-month periods, PWS may reduce to triennial
monitoring. 141.86(d)(4)(v)

- PWS must comply with requirements for triennial monitoring identified above.

Waiver

- Small systems may apply for a full or partial waiver. Waiver reduces sampling to once every 9 years. See Tab L 9-Year Waiver for waiver
requirements. 141.86(g)

-Assume that PWSs with pre-existing waivers prior to April 11, 2000 are subject to the same criteria as the PWSs issued waivers after that
date, because they were required to demonstrate they met the eligibility requirements by September 30, 2000. They are treated equally on
this flow.

PWS Deemed Optimized for Corrosion Control Treatment

- Once PWs has been deemed optimized for CCT, it must continue lead and copper tap sampling on the following schedule:

- For “b3 systems” that are optimized under 141.81(b)(1), triennial tap sampling is required.

- For all other PWSs deemed optimized, tap sampling will be conducted on the same schedule as other PWSs, see criteria above.

Follow-up Monitoring

- After installation of OCCT, PWS must collect two consecutive rounds of 6-month tap samples within 36 months after the primacy agency
designates corrosion control treatment. Samples should be collected in the six-month period of January to June or July to December.
141.86(d)(1) for large PWSs and 141.86(d)(2)(ii) for small and medium PWSs.

- PWS is required to collect the standard number of tap samples.

Lead Service Line Replacement

- After two rounds of monitoring where results are below the lead AL, PWS may discontinue LSLR. 141.84(f)

Box 26

Clarification of references to time periods:

“Subsequent” or “Next” compliance period or monitoring period occurs
after you have gone through all required steps in the flow and reached a
final step where it’s indicated that PWS is “Done with LCR requirements”.
“This” or “Current” compliance period is the period we are evaluating in
these flowcharts.

“Previous” compliance period refers to a historical period, before the

period that is currently being evaluated.

Box 11

Considerations for consecutive systems:

When a public water system supplies water to one or more other public water systems, the primacy agency
may modify the monitoring requirements imposed by this part to the extent that the interconnection of the
systems justifies treating them as a single system for monitoring purposes. Any modified monitoring shall be
conducted pursuant to a schedule specified by the primacy agency and concurred in by the Administrator of
the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. 141.29

- Primacy agency submits written description to EPA Regional Office of how the monitoring, treatment, and
reporting requirements will be administered and enforced in consecutive systems that consolidate their
operations for lead and copper.

- Agreement would note which PWS is responsible for each aspect of monitoring, Including which PWS should
be held accountable for rule violations. For example, the parent PWS (seller) may collect all tap samples and
include samples from the consecutive systems distribution system. Another common example involves 9o™
percentile values: they may be calculated separately for each system, or conversely, the terms of the
agreement may set up one sampling plan and plan for calculation of one 90" percentile value using both
parent and consecutive distribution system tap samples.

- The consecutive PWSs may also have signed contracts/agreements with one another.

For this flow:
- The 1991 LCR preamble indicates that EPA expects the parent PWS to handle corrosion control treatment
throughout the distribution system, so the purchaser may not be responsible for OCCT steps.
- Also see the January 10, 1992 EPA memo “Consecutive Systems Regulated under the National Primary
Drinking Water Regulations for Lead and Copper.”
- Because the terms of each agreement may vary, consecutive systems are not addressed further in this flow.
We assume each PWS is responsible for all aspects of the regulation and will be assigned violations
independently.

141.29

Box 4

Factors Weighed in Determining Lead and Copper Tap Monitoring Schedule

Special corrosivity monitoring and lead ban

- CWSs must identify construction materials in the distribution system, and report to the primacy agency: lead
from piping, solder, caulking, interior lining of distribution mains, alloys and home plumbing; copper from piping
and alloys, service lines and home plumbing, ferrous piping materials such as cast iron and steel. 141.42(d)

- Use of lead pipes, solder, or flux is prohibited after June 19, 1986. 141.43

Prior to initial monitoring

- PWSs must complete a materials evaluation of the distribution system by the time monitoring begins to identify
the sampling sites. All samples must be first draw samples, and samples may not be collected from point-of-use
or point-of-entry treatment devices that remove inorganic contaminants (unless there are no other sites that
meet the Tier levels described below, and the sample sites are representative of the distribution system) .
141.86(a)(1) and (a)(2) and 141.86(5).

- PWSs must collect tap samples sites from appropriate locations in the distribution system according to Tier level
(requirements are specified in the Eval result for Sample Validity Tab). 141.86(a)(3) through (a)(8).

- All tap samples must be first draw samples. 141.86(b)(1).

Definition of PWS sizes for purpose of the LCR:

Large PWS: serving > 50,000 persons

Medium PWS: serving more than 3,300 and < 50,000 persons

Small PWS: serving < 3,300 persons
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possible prior to the addition of a
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documentation to primacy agency
describing the change
or addition?
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Does PWS
have a full or
partial waiver?
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TT 58 (Ccode 5000) for failure by PWS with a full or
partial monitoring waiver under 141.86(g) to notify the
primacy agency and get primacy agency approval of an
upcoming long-term change in treatment or addition of

a new source before implementing the change.

1. PWS must provide Tier 3 public notice.

RTC:

Yesp 2. PWS must notify the primacy agency of the long-term

change in treatment, and/or the addition of a new source,

and the primacy agency must approve the change or new

source.

3. Enter return to compliance date as the date of primacy

agency approval.

4. Once steps 2-3 are completed, PWS has RTC.
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Monitoring Violation 52 (Ccode 5000) for

Failure by a system that is deemed optimized under to
notify the primacy agency of an upcoming long-term
change in treatment or addition of a new source.

1. PWS must provide Tier 3 public notice.

RTC:

P» 2. PWS must report the long-term change in treatment or 1
an addition of a new source and the primacy agency
approves the change or addition.

3. Enter return to compliance date as the date of receipt of
consumer notice, certification, or correction.

4. Once steps 2-3 are completed, PWS has RTC.

Did primacy
agency review and
approve the addition o
new source or long-term
change in treatment?
141.81(b)(3)(iii)
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PWS may not
implement change in
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add new source until
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Box 50 Box 51

Yes

\

Primacy agency may add additional requirements to satisfy that the change in treatment or source will
not adversely affect the water quality or compliance. The requirements may include:

1) For deemed PWSs: conduct additional monitoring; or require other actions it deems appropriate to
ensure that PWS maintains minimal levels of corrosion in the distribution system;
2) For PWSs on reduced monitoring: require PWS to resume six-month monitoring at standard number
of sites; or take other appropriate steps, such as increased WQP monitoring or reevaluation of OCCT,
given the potentially different water quality considerations; or
3) For PWSs with full or partial waiver: to add or modify waiver conditions (e.g., require recertification
that the PWS is free of lead-containing and/or copper-containing materials, require additional round(s)
of monitoring), if it deems such modifications are necessary to address treatment or source water
changes at the PWS.
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141.86(d)(4)(vii)

141.86(g)(4)(iii)
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Tab B — LCR Tap Monitoring Requirements

§ 141.86 Monitoring requirements for lead and copper in tap water.

§ 141.86(c)
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. If primacy agency
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RTC for 09:
2.RTC is achieved once the system provides the
documented materials to the primacy agency.
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follow-up monitoring (which is required after installation of optimal corrosion control treatment).

initial and follow-up sampling rounds and approves a reduced schedule.

- Standard monitoring is the term used to describe a six-month monitoring period, including initial monitoring and

- Reduced monitoring is the reduced monitoring schedule permitted after the primacy agency evaluates results from the 3
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Tab C — Monitoring for New Systems

Has PWS
developed a
sampling plan?
141.42(d)
141.86(a)(1)-(2)

Go to Tab F Sampling Plan
for instructions on
completing materials
No—— evaluation/survey and to
develop a sampling plan.

Box 2

Box 3

Yes

Is it past
the deadline
specified by the

primacy agency to collect
the second round of initial tap
samples?

Is it past
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Does the primacy
agency offer lead and
copper tap monitoring
waivers for small PWSs?
141.86(g)

apply for a full
partial waiver?
141.86(g)

agency to collect the first
round of initial tap samples?
141.86(d)(1)
142.16(k)

Yes

Box 7 Box 8

Box 6

No further action

Box 6.1
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Yes +
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Go to Box 16.

Monitoring Violation 51 (Ccode 5000) for
Y A system which fails to comply with initial tap monitoring
requirements.
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nd copper tap samples before th RTC: provide a Tier Go to PN Rule
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Box 17 Box 19
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A
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Tab F — Develop Initial LCR Tap Sampling Plan

N
NO

Did the CWS complete its
sampling pool with representative
sites throughout the distribution
system? (Representative site is site in which
the plumbing materials used at that site
would be commonly found at other sites
served by the water system.)
141.86(a)(5)

o Tier 2 sampling sites
consist of buildings (including
ulti-family residences) that contain
copper pipes with lead solder installed
after 1982 or lead pipes, and/or are served
by a lead service line?

Do Tier 1 sampling sites
consist of single family structure:
(or multi-family structures, if these
residences comprise > 20% of the structures
served) that contain copper pipes with lead
solder installed after 1982 or lead pipes, and/

or are served by a lead service line?
141.86(a)(3)(i) and (ii)

Does the
plan have 50%
of sites from LSLs with
the remaining 50% meeting
other Tier 1 criteria?
141.86(a)(8)

Did PWS
conduct and submit
a materials evaluation
by the applicable date for
commencement of
monitoring?
141.86(a)(1)

Do Tier 3 sampling sites
consist of single family structure
that contain copper pipes with lead
solder installed before 1983?

141.86(a)(5)

Does PWS
have LSLs in
distribution system?
141.86(a)(8)

Tab F:
Develop Initial
Sampling Plan
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PWS is required to conduct and submit a materials evaluation by the time initial sampling begins to requirements. with initial tap monitoring with initial tap monitoring requirements.
identify a pool of targeted sampling sites that meets the sample site criteria, and which is sufficiently Go to Tab C New Systems, No requirements. Go to Tab C requirements. Go to Tab C Go to Tab C New Systems,
large to ensure that the water system can collect the number of lead and copper tap samples required Box 16 New Systems, Box 16. New Systems, Box 16. Box 16.
for standard and reduced monitoring. All sites from which first draw samples are collected shall be
selected from this pool of targeted sampling sites.
Does the \ 4
Sampling sites may not include faucets that have point-of-use or point-of-entry treatment devices system have Sample site selection is
designed to remove inorganic contaminants. enough LSL to provide 50% Yes | PWS
of the required sites? complete. 'must'
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PWS is required to use the information identified above to meet sample site Tiering criteria, and to select
the required number of tap samples. If an insufficient number of sample sites is identified, PWS must No
also review additional information sources to identify the correct number of required tap sampling sites
such as:
-plumbing codes, permits, and building records to identify plumbing materials
-distribution system inspections and records that identify material composition of service connections,
and
-all existing water quality information, indicating locations that may be susceptible to high lead or copper WS is a NTNCWS.
concentrations, including results of all prior analyses of the PWS or individual structures connected to Does the o Tier 1 sampling sites Do Tier 2 pool with representative Get monitoring vio code
the PWS. sampling plan ensure onsist of buildings that contai sampling sites include ites throughout the distribution 51 for failure to comply
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141.42(d) Box 17 being served by LSLS? and/or are served by a lead services installed before 1983 be commonly found at other Go to Tab C New Systems,
141.86(a)(1)-(2) 141.86(a)(8) line? 141.86(a)(7) sites served by the Box 16.
141.86(a)(6)(i) - (ii) water system)?
Box 2 Box 19 Box 34 141.86(a)(7)
Box 32
Box 36
Yes |
No
* No No Yes Yes
Monitoring code 51 for ¢ l
failure to comply with Monitoring code 51 for Monitoring code 51 for
initial tap monitoring failure to comply with failure to comply with
requirements. initial tap monitoring initial tap monitoring
Go to Tab C New Systems, requirements. requirements.
Box 16. Go to Tab C New Systems, Go to Tab C New Systems,
Box 16. Box 16.
\ 4
Sample site selection is
complete. PWS must
Go to Box 8. sample at appropriate
sites each time sample is
Box 31 > collected.

Go to Tab C New
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Tab D — Eval Sample for Validity

MINIMUM NUMBER OF LEAD AND COPPER TAP SAMPLES FOR PWSs
(141.86(c))
e System Size Mir_\i!'num Nu_mber of | Minimum Number of Does PWS
Were all tap ed 1 liter in volume a ater kitchen or bathroo Initial/Routine Tap | Tap Samples Reduced ) Did PWS collect
samples collected had ap for residential buildings, or Samples Monitoring a\l{e Lk ser\;lce enough tap samples based
first draw samples? r stood motionless in the from an interior tap where water ines (LSLS)'.. on its population served from its Go to Box 11
_ ) - : > 100,000 100 50 - 141.86(a)(3)(ii) N - N
141.86(b)(1) Yes > oing system for at least six Yes— is normally used for Yes— 10,001 - 100,000 60 30 > 141.86(a)(4)(ii) No > pool of targeted sampling sites? Yes—>
141.86(b)(2) hours? consumption for non-residential 141.86(b)(4) 3,301 - 10,000 40 20 14'1 86(b)(3) 141.86(a) 10a
141.86(b)(2) buildings? 501 - 3,300 20 10 ’ 141.86(c)
Box 4 141.86(b)(2) Box 7 201106 °00 1(5) g Box 9
= Box 10
o BOX 8
Yts Yes
No

No No

¢ No
PWS must:

1. Collect 50% of samples from LSLs.

2. Collect 50% of samples from sites that
contain lead pipes, or copper pipes and lead
solder.

No

l

Is PWS a
NTNCWS, or a CWS
eeting description in Box

Did PWS provide
an explanation for the

collect tap sample
from another sample site

ewer than five sample taps

Monitoring Vio

!toring Vio
per 141.86(a)-(c).

BeInE S ithout Enaush first’- per 141.86(a)-(c). |dentified in the sampl.ing pool (see change in samplipg .sites to the 3.If ngt enough samples car.1 be collected that can be used for human
Hrawisampleisiies? Go to Box 6. Sampllng PI-an Tap) VYhICh meets the Yes > primacy agency W|t.h|n.10 day.s of from sites served by a lead line, PWS shall consumption? No—— Go to Box 11.
141.86(b)(2) same tiering criteria, and is near the end of the monitoring period? collect first-draw samples from all sites 141.86(c)
' Box 24 the original sampling point? 141.90(a)(1)(v) served by such lines. Box 30
141.86(b)(4) 141.86(a)(8) Box 29
Box 22 Box 27 X
Box 26 Box 28

Yes
Yes

! No
l

. L : Assign Reporting C Monitoring Vio sa ing
.Dld PWS ask ‘ e ey Monitoring Vio Violation in e distribution syste 141.86 ; all taps that can be used for human
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141.90(2)(2)(i) S Box 43
: Box 45
Box 37 Box 38
Yes
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fefing e number of tap samples? No taps on different days during the Yesl
remaining sites?
141.86(b)(5) 141.86(c) monitoring period? Box 58
141.86(c)
Box 39 Box 56
Box 57
No Y
No
I ring vio Tap Sample Collection Methods Methods to collgct LSL samples. _
1. Lead and copper tap samples must be first-draw samples from where water has stood motionless for at least six hours in the tf;‘yi?mples sl i et i e o s el Qs
lumbing system. 141.86(b)(1) through 141.86(b)(3 ' using sample
R ( .)( ). e (b)(3) . . . (i) At the tap after flushing the volume of water between the tap aellleiem mehedks Go to Box 10. Yes
2. Samples from lead service lines must have stood motionless in the LSL for at least six hours. 141.86(b)(3) el e (e servies fne. The velume off waier diell (e ek Iy — Yes—P Go to Box 11.
3. Samples must be one liter in volume and collected and analyzed according to the approved EPA method. 141.86(b)(2) and based on the interior diameter and length of the pipe between 141.86(b)(i)-(ii) Box 62
141.86(b)(3) the tap and the lead service line; Box 63
4. First-draw samples from residential housing must be collected from the cold water kitchen tap or bathroom sink tap. 141.86(b)(3)(i)
141.86(b)(1) and 141.86(b)(2)
5. First-draw from a non-residential building and non-first draw samples (as permitted under 141.86(b)(5), described in points 8 (ii) Tapping directly into the lead service line; 141.86(b)(3)(ii), or
and 9, below) shall be collected at interior tap from which water is typically drawn for consumption. 141.86(b)(2) S ettt o b " - v
6. First-draw samples may be collected by PWS or by residents after instructing the residents of correct sampling procedures. (i) . the .?amp ng site .'S a building constructe Rk asa S”.]g e No
141.86(b)(2) family residence, allowing the water to run until there is a * ’ )
) o . . significant change in temperature which would be indicative of Did primacy Did PWS
7. Samples must be collected from same sampling site as in the previous round of samples. If samples cannot be collected from the water that has been standing in the lead service line. Monitoring Vio agency specify the Collect the required -
same sites, PWS may collect tap sample from another sampling site in its sampling pool (see Sampling Plan tab for identification of 141.86(b)(3)(iii) per 141.86(a)-(c). sampling locations for a 5 to Box 11
the sampling pool) as long as the new site meets the same targeting criteria, and is within reasonable proximity of the original site. Go to Box 10. tap samples? —No' number of samples? Yes—P
Note that PWSs may collect samples from another Tier level, or representative sites as long as these sites are representative of Box 60 141.86(c) 141.86(c) Box 70
sites throughout the distribution system if they do not have enough sample sites at the appropriate tier as allowed in 141.86(a)(5). Box 67
141.86(b)(4) - Box 69
8. CWSs that meet the criteria outlined in point 9, below, and NTNCWSs without enough first-draw sample sites may ask primacy
agency in writing to collect non-first draw samples; collecting as many first-draw samples as possible, and identifying sample times
and locations resulting in the longest standing water time for remaining sites. Primacy agency may waive requirement for pre-
approval via regulation or through written notice to PWS. 141.86(b)(5) Yes
9. Description of CWS that may apply to collect non-first draw samples: Must be 1) a facility, such as a prison or a hospital, where
the population served is not capable of or is prevented from making improvements to plumbing or installing point of use treatment
devices; and 2) provide water as part of the cost of services provided and not separately charge for water consumption. .
Did PWS
141.85(b)(7)
. . . collect samples from
10. If I.>WS allows residents to sample, PWS may not challenge, based on alleged errors in sample collection, the accuracy of SR e correct sites as specified b
sampling results. the primacy agency? No »{ Goto Box 11.
Box 80 141.86(c)
Box 3 Box 76
Box 75
A
Yes
Documentation Required with Sample
The following information must be supplied with the tap
samples:
1. Location of each site and the criteria under
which the site was selected for the sampling
pool;141.90(a)(1)(i) Were tap sample
Did PWS Did CWS collect enough If CWS‘dId not have Did CWS collect 2. Documentagon for each tap wate.r Ieaf:l or.copper fesults and all requ.lred doa.lment?tlon
] . eénough Tier 2 sites to collect sample sample for which the PWS requests invalidation; ee Box 18 Documentation Required with Sample
ollect samples fro samples from Tier 2 sites, ; enough samples from " i - ) "
- : . from, or NTNCWS did not have enough L 141.90(a)(ii) submitted within the first 10 days following the end of
Were any enough Tier 1'sites to mee r did NTNCWS collect enough sample R . . N representative sites throughout L . . . ol f L A
| ! A ; X X R sites with copper pipe and lead solder, did CWS I ] ; . . ; 3. Standing times and locations for enough non-first-draw each applicable monitoring period? (For monitoring periods
sample results invalidated the minimum sampling from sites with copper pipe and lead solder . - - he distribution system if they di 6n this FC, did PW! - ) i ) . T )
: ; . X L collect samples from Tier 3 sites, or did NTNCWS Is PWS a CWS? X . - samples to make up the sampling pool under § with a duration less than six months, the end of the monitoring period
by the primacy agency under - requirements? (See Tab F Sampling installed before 1983 to meet the minimum e not have enough Tier 1, 2, or 3 receive Monitoring : . L . ) )
No: > % No: . . No| collect samples from representative sites throughout No: Yes . . . Yes: . No—» 141.86(b)(5) by the start of the first applicable monitoring is the last date samples can be collected during that period)
141.86(f)? Plan for more detail.) sampling requirements? L sites to meet minimum sampling vio per 141.86(a)-(c)? N X
141.86(a)(3) 141.86(a)(4) the distribution system? Box 15 requirements? period under § 141.86(d) , unless the primacy agency has 141.90(a)
Box 11 141.86(a)(6) 141.86(a)(7) 141.86(a)(5) 141.86(a)(5) ' waived prior approval of non-first-draw sample sites 141.90(a)(1)(i)
] ’ 141.86(a)(7) ’ selected by the PWS pursuant to § 141.86(b)(5); 141.90(a)(1)(ii)
141.90(a)(2)(i) 141.90(g)
Box 12 Box 1 Box 16 ) ) X
o ox13 Box 14 3. If the primacy agency has waived prior approval of non-
first-draw sample sites selected by the PWS, will identify, in Box 19
Yes writing, each site that did not meet the six-hour minimum
standing time and the length of standing time for that
Yes No particular substitute sample collected pursuant to §
l Yes 141.86(b)(5).141.90(a)(2) i) No
A 4
) - Box 18 Reporting Violation 52 (Code 5000) for failure to provide all the
Primacy agency may invalidate a monitoring information on time or to provide sample information
tap water sample for any of the h 4 needed for the primacy agency to perform 90th percentile
following reasons: N | | calculations.
1. Improper sample analysis caused erroneous Go to Box 19. Molrztloir;g]g Vs
results (as determined by laboratory) Go to Box 19. ves pe(; .B (ai—g(c). | N 1.None.
2. Sample was collected from an invalid site Box 32 Yes: > 4—' oto Box 1< No~
3. Sample container was damaged in transit Box 33 - RTC:
. . . 0X
4. Sample is believed to havo.? be(?n tampered with Go to PN Rule 2.PWS must provide sample information needed for primacy agency
141.86(f)(1)(i) — (iv) Flowchart to perform the 90th percentile calculation and all required
54 L o . monitoring information.
Box 31 Monitoring Violation 52 (C(.)de.5000) for failure to 3. Enter return to compliance date as the date of receipt of sample
[ A comply with initial tap monitoring requirements as information needed to perform 90™ percentile calculation and all
Yes required and specified in 141.86(a)-(c). required monitoring information.
1. PWS must provide Tier 3 public notice.
allr A 4 RTC:
ith docu.men.tati.on to suppo Sample result information 2. PWS must collect the required number of tap samples
invalidation? No should also be reviewed to 3 Public Notice? in accordance with 141.86(c) and (d)(1); using correct
141-36(f)(2)“ determine whether there is a 141.204 E sampling procedures in accordance with 141.86(a) and
141.90(a)(1)(ii) reporting violation. Go to Box (b); and conduct analyses using the correct procedures in
19. Box 48 accordance with 141.89(a).
Box 46 3. Enter return to compliance date as the date of receipt
Box 55 of samples.
4. Once steps 2-3 are completed, PWS has RTC.
If documentation’is A No 141.86(a)-(c)
not submitted; +
samples':ay r:;)t be PN Violation Code 75 Box 47
inyaligated: Go to PN Rule
Yes Godanonds Flowchart for RTC
141.86(f) 53
Box 52
Y
as the decision )
and rationale for the ~~ Without
nvalidation documented in writin validated sample(s .
¥ the primacy Agency and submitted? Not No toes PWS still have enough Did the PWS
that the primacy agency may not invalidate ap samples to meet the minimu collect replacement PN Violation Code 75
samples solely because they are higher or required number of samples? (Note ‘No—> samples? No _ | Go to PN Rule Flowchart
lower than the original sample. also cannot use invalidated result to ' 141.86(f)(4) » for RTC
141.86(f)(3) calculate 90th percentile value.) 66
141.86(f)(4) Box 65 No
Box 59
Box 64 —— o o .
Monitoring Violation 52 (Ccode 5000) for failure to
ves replace invalidated samples, if the samples are
v Yes needed to meet minimum sampling requirements,
\ 4 Did the PWS in accordance with 141.86(f)(4).
ollect replacement sample . . X . !
Go to Box 12 attife same sites as invalidated samples.or 1. PWS must provide Tier 3 public notice. id Fhe PW
. . . provide a Tier
if these sites were not available at locations . .
Box 71 . N + | RTC: 3 Public Notice?
other than those already used for sampling No: » | d of valid lead 1 141.204
during the monitoring period? 2. PWS must report one complete round of valid lea .
A 141.86()(4) and copper tap samples.
3. Enter return to compliance date as the date of receipt of Box 74
Box 72 valid round.
4. Once steps 2-3 are completed, PWS has RTC.
[141.86(f)(4)]
Yes
Box 73
A Yes
Were the
replacement samples
collected within 20 days of
Yes notification by primacy agency of \ 4
invalidation, or by the end of the Go to PN Rule Go to Box 12.
monitoring period, whichever comes later? ! Flowchart > <
(Samples collected outside the monitoring o 78 Box 79
period may not be used for compliance

ith subsequent monitoring periods
141.86(f)(4)

Box 77
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Tab E — 90" Percentile Calc and Action Level Exceedances

collected

period(whichever is later).

value.

percentile value as follows:
+ Rounding: EPA’s policy is to:

If you are required to collect more than five samples

Step 1: Place lead results in ascending order (from lowest to highest value).
Step 2: Assign each sample a number, 1 for lowest value.

Step 3: Multiply the total number of samples by 0.9.

- If the outcome of multiplication is a whole number, the sample result with the same number is the 90" percentile

CALCULATING LEAD AND COPPER 90" PERCENTILE VALUES (141.80(c)(3))

1. A 90th percentile is calculated separately for lead and copper.
2. All valid sample results taken during the monitoring period must be included in 90th percentile
calculations unless a result has been invalidated.
3. If a sample is invalidated, its replacement sample must be included in the 90th percentile calculation, unless it is

more than 20 days after the primacy agency invalidates the sample or the sample was collected outside the monitoring

4. Late samples (regular or replacement samples) cannot be included in the calculation.
5. The procedure for determining the lead 90th percentile value is as follows:

- If the outcome of multiplication is not a whole number, use either rounding or interpolation to determine the 90"

1. Round down to the nearest whole number if the decimal is 0.4 or lower.
2. Round up to the nearest whole number if the decimal is 0.5 or higher.
+ Interpolation: To determine the 90" percentile level, using interpolation, you would:
1. Subtract the difference of the two samples between which your 90th percentile falls.
2. Subtract the difference between the 90 percentile level ranking and the lower of the two sample rankings
between which the 90" percentile level falls.
3. Multiply the difference from Step 2 by the value from Step 1.
4. Add the product of Step 3 to the lower of the two sample results.
Step 4: Compare the 90th percentile level to the action level of 0.015 mg/L (can also be expressed as 15 parts per billion
(ppb)). If your 90th percentile value is higher than 0.015 mg/L, you have an exceedance.

Repeat the above procedure for copper sample results, except compare the 90th percentile copper level against its action
level of 1.3 mg/L. If your 90th percentile value is greater than 1.3 mg/L, you have an exceedance.

Example 1: 10 lead results Example 2: 12 lead results rounding Example 3: 12 lead results interpolation
Sample Rank Sample Value Sample Rank Sample Value Sample Rank Sample Value
1 0.000 1 0.000 1 0.000
2 0.000 2 0.000 2 0.000
3 0.002 3 0.002 3 0.002
4 0.005 4 0.005 4 0.005
5 0.005 5 0.005 5 0.005
6 0.006 6 0.005 6 0.005
7 0.006 7 0.006 7 0.006
8 0.010 8 0.006 8 0.006
9(90th) 0.015 9 0.010 9 0.010
10 0.020 10 0.014 10 0.014
11 (90th) 0.018 (90th) 0.017
12 0.020 11 0.018
12 0.020

If you are required to collect five samples

action level.

Step 1: Place lead or copper results in ascending order.
Step 2: Take the average of the 4th and 5th highest sample. This is your 90th percentile level.
Step 3: Compare the 90th percentile level against the lead or copper action level.

If you are allowed under the Short-Term Revisions to collect fewer than five samples
Step 1: Place lead or copper results in ascending order.
Step 2: Compare the highest sample value (this is considered to be your 90th percentile level) against the lead or copper

Box 1

(1 the PWS: -
¢ réquired:to.comply : »
[ with SOWT requirements :

Yes
l Go to Tab K Waiver Maint Box
Go to Tab Z SOWT 11to evaTIuate if PWS is eligible
Int to remain on a waiver and set
P schedule for subsequent
Box 44 monitoring period.

Go to Tab P PE for
NTNCWS

Box 46

Go to Tab O PE
for CWS

Box 55

PWS is not required to
conduct PE in the next

\ 4

Box 56

compliance period.

Box 66

Has it been 60 days
since the end of this

Primacy agency should provide
PWS with lead and copper 9o™
percentile values, in writing,
before the end of the
monitoring period.
141.90(h)(3)

Box 11

Did the
pfimacy agency noti

the PWS that it would calculate

he 90™ percentile levels for the

S and specified a date before the end of\the
nonitoring period by which the PWS must submi
all sampling results, including the location of
sample sites selected from the sampling pool,
identification of any current site that was not
sampled in a previous round, with an explanation?

141.90(a)(1)(iv)
141.90(h)(1)
141.90(h)(2)(i)-(ii)

Box 3

Yes

Did the PWS
provide all information
above to primacy agency by
the specified deadline?
141.90(h)

Box 12

| 51.Go to Box 100

Reporting Violation

Box 21

Did PWS
apply for a waiver
in this compliance period

first initial 6-month tap
samples?

141.86(g)

Box 38

Yes

after obtaining results from

PWS is on a triennial
reduced monitoring schedule
in the subsequent compliance
period. Done with LCR
requirements this compliance
period.
141.86(d)(4)(iii)
141.86(d)(4)(v)

Box 57

Have corrosion contro

conducting initia
round monitoring?
141.86(d)(1)

Box 22

compliance period?
141.85(b)(2)

Box 79

. . No
PWS is on a six-month +

monitoring schedule in the next
compliance period. Done with LCR
requirements this compliance
period.

WS has 60 days after the end of th
monitoring period in which the ALE for
lead occurred to begin PE. System must
begin PE within 60 days of the next
compliance period. PWS is on a six-month
monitoring schedule in the next
compliance period. Done with LCR
requirements this compliance period.

Box 82

Box 79a

treatment and/or source
water treatment installed?
141.81
141.83

Box 77

¢ Yes
PWS must meet LSLR

requirements next
compliance period.

PWS must continue to conduct PE in the next
compliance period. PWS is on a six-month
monitoring schedule in the next compliance

iod ith X hi 141.84(a)
period. Done Wlt. LCR req}Jlrements this Go to Box X
compliance period.

Box 77a
Box 78a I

Has the PWS
maintained the

PWS is on a six-month

<€—No

compliance period.

tap monitoring schedule in the next compliance
period. Done with LCR requirements this

141.86(d)(4)(i) No consecutive years of
141.86(d)(4)(ii) monitoring?
141.86(d)(4)(iii)
Box 91

range of values for the
OWAQPs specified by the
primacy agency for three

Box 92

Were the
dditional monitoring result
used in compliance
determinations, including go™
percentile calculations?

141.86(e)

Box 13

Yes

Was PWS
on an annual
reduced monitoring
schedule?

Were any
sample results
sed in the calculation
90" percentile not from

PWS must deliver lead
consumer notice to persons
at tested taps. Go to Tab M

90" percentiles
calculated as described

copper exceed the
action level?

oes PW
serve > 3,300

its pool of targeted No in Box 1? Yes— Consumer Notice. 141.80(0)(1) No > people?
sampling sites? 141.80(c)(3) 141.85(d) L 41'80(2)(2)
141.86(a)(1) : Box 10 No
Box 7
Box 6 Box 9
Yes
Yes
Yes 4 .
Did PWS Did primac v
e e age?hcy calculate N
Yes No A and/or copper action %0 Vgﬁ;:::me
BeRcitnRiclatich p " levels (ALs), and the first 142 15(c)(4)kiii)(A)
51. Go to Box 100 €—Ves roun monl;tormg. No and last day of the .
S 141.86(d)(1) monitoring period?
0X
142.15(c)(4)(iii)(B)-
S 12 (c)(4)(iii)(B)-(
Is the PWS
conducting initia No No
- round monitoring? ¢
” 141.86(d)(1) No \ 4 ves
ot Go to Box 26. k Waiver is revoked. PWS
must implement CCT in
Box 15a id PWS the next compliance calculated during each
for thi ; wa'“g ol p;rlod. I;trhe PWS was Go to Box 30. monitoring period specified in
9 j’; Yes—) eleme o &y arz e > §141.86 of this chapter, and Yes———
eflots oniirl Sel‘?”;e ) Box 28 the first and last day of the
.81(e oo ;
| . monitoring period?
Yes Pox 26 141.86(g)(6)(1) 142.15(c)(4)(iii)(A)
Box 27
No
\ 4 No

Reporting Violation

51. Go to Box 100 Go to Box 8

\ 4

PWS is not required
to comply with
SOWT.

Does the
PWS purchase
100% of its water?

Box 24 Boxs

Box 30 Box 31

No

Is the PWS
equired to compl
with SOWT requiremen
based on previous compliance
period (e.g., had an ALE or was
determined to require source
water treatment based on
previous source water
sampling results)?
141.83

Go to Tab Z SOWT
Intro

Box 34

Box 33

PWS is on a six-month
tap monitoring schedule in the next compliance
period. Done with LCR requirements this
compliance period.
141.86(d)(4)(i)

No

v

PWS must meet source water
treatment requirements in the

PWSisona
six-month
monitoring
schedule.

A\ 4

\4

141.86(d)(4)(i)
141.86(d)(4)(ii)

Box 40

Yes

completed three
consecutive years of
annual monitoring with no
ALEs?
141.86(d)(4))(iii)

Yes

maintained the
range of values for the
OWAQPs specified by the
primacy agency for
three consecutive
years of
monitoring?
141.86(d)(4)(iii)

WS is on an annual reduced monitoring schedule i
the subsequent compliance period. Done with LCR

requirements this compliance period.

Box 68

PWS must meet CCT
requirements in the next
compliance period.

Box 73

Copper only?
141.80

Box 76

Yes

PWS is on a six-month
monitoring schedule in the nex
compliance period. Done with
LCR requirements this
compliance period.

Box 75

Does the
PWS serve

Yes

No

period.

A\ 4

141.86(d)(4)(i)

Box 97

> 50,000 persons?
141.86(d)(4)(ii)

WS is on an annual monitoring
schedule in the next compliance

141.86(d)(4)(ii)

141.86(d)(1)-(3) next compliance period.

Box 42 141.83
Box 41 141.88
* Box 43

No

With sample
rom this complianc

Was PWS

riod, has the PWS complet
two consecutive six-month

required to meet
public education (PE)

PWS is no longer

deemed?

perioqs of monitoring No requi.rements t.his 141.81(b) Yes ) deemed.
with no ALEs? compliance period?
141.86(d)(4)(i) 141.85 Box 52

Box 51

141.86(d)(4)(ii)

Box 50
Box 49

No

Yes

S can discontinue PE requirementsi Has

v

Go to Box 15 (but do
not proceed to box
15a.)

Any PWS triggered into corrosion control because it is no
longer deemed to have optimized corrosion control shall
implement corrosion control treatment in accordance
with the deadlines in 141.81(a)(1) and (2), which are
diagrammed on FCS - OCCT Compliance. If PWS is a large
system, it shall adhere to the schedule specified for
medium-size systems, with the time periods for
completing each step being triggered by the date the
system is no longer deemed to have optimized corrosion
control.
141.81(a)(1)-(2)
141.81(b)(3)(iv)
141.81(b)(3)(v)

141.81(c)

Box 53

the next compliance period. PWS is on a
6-month tap monitoring schedule in the next
compliance period. Done with LCR requirements
this compliance period.

primacy agency
designated OWQPs?

PWS must continue
monitoring OWQPs in the
Yes—P next compliance period.

Go to Box 108.

\ 4

Box 63

141.85 Box 62
141.86(d)(4)(i)
141.86(d)(4)(ii)
Yes
Box 59
No
Once the primacy agency
e primacy agenc designates OWQP, the PWS
required the PWS to must complete follow-up
install OCCT? ves sampling within 36 months.
141.86(d)(2)
\ 4 Box 64 141.87(c)
Box 65
Is PWS PWS can cease LSLR 0%

requirements in the next
compliance period.

quired to meet LS
requirements?

No

v

141.84 141.84(f)
Box 69 Box 70 PWS has completed CCT
study and had 2 rounds of PWS coordinates with the
6-month monitoring primacy agency to determine
without exceeding either AL. next steps.
PWS is on annual
No monitoring. Box 65a
l Box 72
Go to Tab Q Deem.
After completing
flows of Tab Q,
come back to Tab E,
Box 83.
Box 74

PWS is deemed to have optimized corrosion
control treatment. PWS shall continue to operate and maintain
optimal corrosion control treatment in place and meet any

Does the PWS have

Monitoring Violation 51 (Ccode 5000) for
A system which fails to comply with initial tap monitoring
requirements.

1. PWS must provide Tier 3 public notice.

RTC:
2. PWS must collect the specified number of samples for
two consecutive 6-month periods using appropriate
sampling procedures; collects the required number of
samples during the specified time frame.
3. Enter return to compliance date as the date of receipt of
required number of samples.
4. Once steps 2-3 are completed, PWS has RTC.

141.86(a)-(c)

Box 100

Go to PN Rule
Flowchart

102

f

Yes

provide a Tier
3 Public Notice?
141.204

Box 101

No

!

Go to PN Rule Flowchart

PN Violation Code 75

for RTC

OCCT in place and
OWAQPs assigned?
141.81(e)(8)

requirements that the primacy agency determines appropriate to
ensure optimal corrosion control treatment is maintained. PWS is on
annual reduced monitoring schedule in the next compliance period.
Done with LCR requirements this compliance period.
141.81(b)(3)

Yes

Box 84

Box 85

No

PWS can cease completing OCCT
requirements in the next compliance
period. PWS is on annual reduced
monitoring schedule in the next
compliance period. Done with LCR

on its premises origina

information applicable to 90"
percentile monitoring
requirements for no fewer
than 12 years?

ecords of all sampling data and
analyses, reports, letters, and any oth

103

Go to PN Rule
Flowchart

106

f

Yes

provide a Tier
3 Public Notice?
141.204

Box 105

No

v

PN Violation Code 75
Go to PN Rule Flowchart
for RTC

107

PWS is required to meet
90" percentile
monitoring requirements
Yes—»{ in the next compliance

period.

Box 109

No X . . o
requirements this compliance period.
141.81(b)(3)
Box 86
\ 4 . .
PWS is deemed to have optimized
corrosion control treatment. PWS shall
Does the Has PWS 5es PWS hav contlnL{e to operate and malr?taln optimal
een required to . corrosion control treatment in place and
PWS serve corrosion control X i
meet OCCT . meet any requirements that the primacy
<50,000 persons? - . 5 treatment in place? X X
141.81(c) Yes: > requirements? Yes—P 141.81(b) Yes—»| agency determines appropriate to ensure
’ 141.81(a)(2) ’ optimal corrosion control treatment is
maintained.
Box 89
Box 87 Box 88 ox 141.81(b)
Box 90
No
No No
In both six- v
month periods, was . . .
tap water lead level PWS is deemed to have optimized PWS can cease completing the v
computed as described in Box 1 corrosion control treatment and is treatment steps and is deemed to
less than or equal to 0.005 mg/L and not required to cor'nphr/] with OCCT have optimized corrosion control Go to Box 94
the tap water copper level (computed reqwrerr;.ents int .ecr;ext treatment.
as described in Box 1) less than or compfiance period. 141.81(b)(1) Box 90a
equal to 0.65 mg/L? 141.81(b)(1) 141.81(c)
141.86(d)(4)(v
(d)(4)(v) Box 95 Box 96

Box 94

Yes

PWS is on a triennial reduced monitoring
schedule in the next compliance period.
141.86(d)(4)(iii)

Go to Box 94

\ 4
A

Box 99

Box 98

No

Other Code 09 (Ccode 5000) for a PWS that
fails to retain on its premises original records
of all sampling data and analyses, reports,
surveys, letters, evaluations, schedules,
primacy agency determinations, and any other
information for no fewer than 12 years.

RTC for 09:

1. PWS achieves compliance when it reports
that it has begun proper recordkeeping or
primacy agency verifies that the PWS is
maintaining records.

2. Enter return to compliance code with the
date of when the PWS returned to compliance.
3. Once steps 1-2 are complete, PWS has RTC.

Box 110

Done with 90"
percentile monitoring
this compliance period.

Box 111




Baseline Version, 06/23/2015 Tab H — LCR Tap Annual Monitoring & Reporting
Tab G — LCR Tap Six-Month Monitoring & Reporting
Is this DAL Did PWS collect
) collect tap samples Were
the first round -y . nnual lead and copper ta
ithin the same 6-month period . samples
Ta5 6 6 th itori OF T ST (either ) th hJ Jul samples during the summer ollected in the calenda
6-month Tap -mon mor.u oring collected by the PWS since elther January roug un.e or. uly months of June through September? . Go to Box 12.
N after the primacy v - ; B through September) in which tihe ) year following the
monitoring . Yes > primacy agency set optimal Yes . . 141.86(d)(4)(i) Yes Yes L No—p|
specified WQP? . primacy agency set optimal water - determination that annual
water quality parameters? ) 141.86(d)(4)(ii) o el Box 5
Box 1 141.86(d)(3) 141.86(d)(3) quality parameters? 141.86(d)(4)(iv) onitoring is required?
' 141.86(d)(3) ' 41.86(d)(4)(iv)(B
Box 1a
Box 2
Box 2 Box 3 Box 4
No Yes
No No
i e first roun Monitoring Violation 52 (Ccode 5000) for PWS which
PWS conducting of tap samples - fails to comply with non-initial tap monitoring ) Is this the
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¢hin the next 6-mo 1. PWS must provide Tier 3 public notice. lolation for collecting tap samples? Yes - Yes alternate schedule? No
141.86(d)(2)(iii) water treatment? No Al o (ot provide a Tier Code 75 141.86(d)(4)(iv)(A) 141.86(d)(4)(iv(A) 141.86(d)(4)(iv)(A)
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X and analyzes the required number of tap samples and
the previous 6-month ¥ : :
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Is the ) Yes s Yes than four consecutive months and must represent period. Done W'th Lol req.mrements this
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Box 141.83(a)(4) subject to one of the following situations: Box 10 : Box 12 represents a time of normal operation for the PN Violation
1. In previous compliance period, PWS had an ALE and is Box 11 - . . . 2. RTC is-achieved when the system correctly collects and 3 Public Notice? Go to PN Rule
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Yes 2. PWS serves < 50,000, had an ALE in a previous round, £ X 4 p ¥ a8 . v information to the primacy agency as required.
No 3 L . L calendar year immediately following the end of the : ; ;
and is continuing with 6-month tap sampling in an effort . o . 3. Enter return to compliance code with the date the primacy. Box 13 Box 14
+ ) . ) . th . No second consecutive 6-month monitoring period for : s ;
to obtain two consecutive periods with 90™ percentile S . . agency received the required information.
No . . . A\ 4 PWSs initiating annual monitoring and during the
PWS is conducting 6-month values < ALs in order to discontinue OCCT steps. 3-vear period following the end of the third 4. Once steps 2-3 are completed, PWS has RTC.
monitoring after failii ep—— ¢ 3. PWS has an ALE after installing OCCT or source water Until PWS achieves RTC, it continues co»;\secztive calendar gear of annual monitoring for
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gency . v v January through June or No— Violation Code 52 order to discontinue LSLR. Done with LCR requirements this compliance period.
month per|o.d. July through December) Box 7
141.86(d)(4)(vi)(B) after learning it exceeded Go to Box 6 Box 13 Box 14
Box the action level?
Did PWS
6llect tap sample
in the first complete 6
eI month period (either
collected by the PWS p
. . . Yes: January through June or Yes:
since learning of this
. July through December)
failure? . .
after learning of this
failure?
Box
Box
No No
Go to Box 5 Monitoring Violation
Code 52
Box
Go to Box 6
Tab | - LCR Tap Triennial Monitoring & Reporting Tab J — LCR Tap More Frequent Monitoring & Reporting
Were Were
. samples
Tab I: LN EEe: il collected no later Monitoring Violation
s lead and copper tap collected no later
Triennial samples during the months than every third than 36 months after the Code 52. )
M/R Determination ¢ p 8 Yes v previous round of No—p» Go to Box 13 Did PWS
of June through September? calendar year? v el s eR
d)(4)(iv) 141.86(d)(4)(iii) S - it
Box 1 Jeltay ’ 141.86(d)(4)(iv)(B) Box 5a Tab J: required by the primacy agency?
More Frequent Monitoring Yes
Hox2 141.81(b)(3)(iii), 141.86(d)(4)(vii)
Box 1 141.86(g)(4)(iii), 141.88(e)(3)
141.90(a)(3)
No
Monitoring Violation Box2
Code 52.
Go to Box 13
Box 3a
Is this the first
time the PWS has No
sampled according to the i
alternate schedule?
Did PWS 141.86(d)(4)(iv)(A)
Imacy agency approve collect samples in the Yes
alternate four-month period . . Box 10
X appropriate timeframe?
for collecting tap samples? Yes: .
141.86(d)(4)(iv)(A 141.86(d)(4)(iv(A)
-86(d)(4)(v)(A) Monitoring Violation 52 (Ccode 5000) for PWS which fails to comply
- Box 9 with non-initial tap monitoring requirements
[}
1. PWS must provide Tier 3 public notice.
ALTERNATE TAP SAMPLING SCHEDULE FOR PWS Did PWS PN Violation
ON REDUCED MONITORING RTC: provide a Tier Code 75
The alternate sampling period can be no longer No 2. RTC s achieved when the system correctly collects and analyzes the | - 3 Public Notice? ) . | Go to PN Rule Flowchart
than four consecutive months and must represent v required number of tap samples and reports the information to the i 141.204 o = for RTC
a time of normal operation where the highest primacy agency as required.
levels of lead are most likely to occur. 3. Enter return to compliance code with the date the primacy agency Box 5 Box 6
For a NTNCWS that does not operate during the Mom.tormg Vlolatlorf 52 (chd‘e.SOOO) for PYVS .whlch received the required information.
months of June through September, and for which N fails to comply with IEOn-lmtlal tap monitoring PN Violation 4. Once steps 2-3 are completed, PWS has RTC.
the period of normal operation where the highest ° FERECIIERE provide a Tier Code 75
levels of lead are most likely to occur is not s ; : 3 Public Notice? No Go to PN Rule Box 4
known, the primacy agency must designate a 1. PWS must provide Tier 3 public notice. 141.204 > Flowchart for RTC .
period that represents a time of normal operation es \4
for the PWS. RTC: Box 14 Box 15
L begin during th iod + | 2. RTCis achieved when the system correctly collects
iRl must. i Elafias g [ X ”land analyzes the required number of tap samples and Until PWS achieves RTC, it
ERTRRE de5|gpated l?y i primacy agency in reports the information to the primacy agency as Go to PN Rule continues on the same monitoring
the calendar year lmme.dlately foIIowmg.the.end required. v Flowchart schedule in the subsequent compliance period. Done with
of the second covs.ef:ugve 6-month mf)nlt.orlng 3. Enter return to compliance code with the date the es h 4 LCR requirements this compliance period.
zerl.od fﬁr Pt |n|t|a.t|2gfa|rl1nutal mt:]nltoréngfar;d primacy agency received the required information. ¢ Until PWS achieves RTC, it Box 7
:.rl(;\gt 5 3—ygar pelrlod o owm%t S enl eifiinz 4. Once steps 2-3 are completed, PWS has RTC. Go to PN Rule continues on the same monitoring Box 8
Al .cor.15ecfut|ve &) e.n. ?r Yearc? an.nra Flowchart schedule in the subsequent compliance
mon!tor!ng a7 P T AT TSI Box 13 period. Done with LCR requirements this
IR, compliance period.
141.86(d)(4)(iv)(A) Box 16
Box 16
Box 8
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Tab K—LCR Tap M&R Waiver
Evaluation

ine-year waiver may not be automaticall
renewed, and waiver is revoked. PWS must
increase tap monitoring to once every three
years in the next compliance period, and may
re-apply for a waiver when it meets waiver
criteria. No further LCR requirements until

subsequent compliance period.
141.86(g)(5)
141.86(g)(7)(i)

Box 28a

Box 2

Box 15

Did the PWS
discover that it is
no longer free of lead- or copper-
containing materials (e.g., as a result
of new construction or repairs)?
141.86(g)(4)(iv)

Yes

Did PWS
otify primacy agenc
in writing within 60 days,
setting forth the circumstances
resulting in the lead-containing and
or copper-containing materials being
introduced into the PWS and what
corrective action, if any, the PWS
plans to remove these materials?
141.86(g)(4)(iv)
140.90(a)(4)(iii)

Are the
lead and copper
90" percentiles at or
below action levels?

documentation? (See description
of materials criteria in Box 12 on

Did PWS
provide the materia
ertification and supporting

Tab L: 9-Year Waiver.)
141.86(g)(1)
141.86(g)(4)(i)

Box 3

No

Does PWS
still satisfy the
materials criteria?

Did primacy
agency require PWS
o conduct additional monitorin
provide outreach to customers on
avoiding installation of materials that

RTC:

Reporting Violatio
to meet monit

1. Public notificatio

2. PWS must meet t
No—)» 141.86(g) and the re
141.90(a)(4).
3. Enter return to co
date the primacy ag
4. Once steps 2-3 ar:

de 5000) for failure
iver conditions

uired.

r requirements of
equirements of
code with the

ived information.
ted, PWS has RTC.

» q »
ves - ﬂiggigiggi:; Yes - would void waiver, or require PWS to
-eole meet any other special conditions?
Box 4 141.86(g)(3)
Box 5
No
l Yes
Monitoring Violation 52 (Ccode 5000) for
failure to monitor
1. PWS must provide Tier 3 public notice.
RTC: Did PWS
2. RTC is achieved when the system correctly 4 ::TF:Z \tl”et:t Zﬂ:?:cthe
collects and analyzes t quired number of A ) . |
¢—No 9-year waiver period?

tap samples and repo e information to the
primacy agency as required.

3. Enter return to compliance code with the
date the primacy agency received the required
information.

4. Once steps 2-3 are completed, PWS has RTC.

Box 17

Go to Tab E-90th
Calc and AL Exceed,
No——p>| Box 17

Box 28b

Go to Box 28.

Box 29

141.86(g)(3)

Box 18

Yes

3 Public Notice?

141.204 No—>

Box 30

PN Violation Code

Go to PN Rule
Flowchart for RTC

Did PWS
provide materials on
time to the primacy
agency, if relevant?
141.86(g)(3)

75

Box 31 Box 32

Yes

v

Yes

Go to PN Rule
Flowchart

A\ 4

Box 39

Go to Box 28.

Box 40

Does PWS have a

Yes

tap samples for lead
and copper for the waived
contaminant(s) and provide results
to primacy agency no later than ever
ninth year?
141.86(g)(4)(i)
141.86(g)(4)(ii)
141.86(d)(4)(iv)
140.90(a)(4)(ii)

Box 7

No

demonstrated that

its 90th percentile lead level

< 0.005 mg/L and/or copper
level

is < 0.65 mg/L?

141.86(g)(7)(i)

Go to Box 13. Go to Box 17.
L
Box 20 Box 22

Box 19

No
Got x 16. Go to Box 28.
No—Pp»
B 3 Box 34

ead and/or copper tap

amples during the summe
months of June through
September?
141.86(g)(4)

141.86(d)(4)(iv)

Box 8

primacy agency approve an
alternate four-month period for
collecting tap samples?
141.86(d)(4)(iv)(A)

Box 23

ALTERNATE TAP SAMPLING SCHEDULES FOR PWSS ON
REDUCED MONITORING

The alternate sampling period can be no longer than

four consecutive months and must represent a time of

normal operation where the highest levels of lead are

most likely to occur.

For a NTNCWS that does not operate during the
months of June through September, and for which the
period of normal operation where the highest levels of
lead are most likely to occur is not known, the primacy
agency must designate a period that represents a time
of normal operation for the PWS.

Monitoring must begin during the period approved or
designated by the primacy agency in the calendar year
immediately following the end of the second
consecutive 6-month monitoring period for PWSs
initiating annual monitoring and during the 3-year
period following the end of the third consecutive
calendar year of annual monitoring for PWSs initiating
triennial monitoring.

141.86(d)(4)(iv)(A)

Box 24

No

!

Go to Box 17.
L

Box 35

Yes)p

For PWSs
with a partial waiver,

PWS must still collect tap samples
for nonwaived contaminant in
accordance with 141.86(d)(1)

through (d)(4). (Flow for the
nonwaived contaminant is addressed
on Tab A Box X.
141.86(g)(4)(ii)

Box 9

Did PWS
collect samples
in the approved

alternate period?
141.86(d)(4)(iv(A)
141.86(d)(4)(iv)(B)

No

Go to Box 17.
L

Box 36

in writing, that waive
has been revoked and
set forth the basis of its

141.86(g)(5)(iii)

—Yes:
Yes
Go to Box 9 Go to Box 28.
Yes—> <
Box 26 Box 27

PWS must monitor once every 9 years and
continue to meet materials criteria. The
waiver may be renewed automatically as
long as the PWS meets the requirements
of 141.86(g)(4)(i) through
(iv), and 141.86(g)(5). No further LCR
requirements until subsequent compliance
period.

NoPp»>

Box 13

PARTIAL OR FULL 9-YEAR LEAD AND/OR COPPER WAIVER MONITORING REQUIREMENTS
[141.86(g)(4)]

A PWS serving < 3,300 persons with a 9-year waiver must meet the following conditions:
Materials criteria. PWS must submit the materials certification for lead and copper along
with tap sampling results. See Box 12 on Tab L: 9-Year Waiver for materials criteria.
[141.86(g)(4)(i) and 141.86(g)(4)(ii)].

Monitoring criteria. The PWS must have conducted tap monitoring for the waived
contaminant at least once during the 9-year waiver period, no later than every ninth calendar
year, from the number of sites required in 141.86(c). PWSs with a partial waiver must also
monitor for the non-waived contaminant in accordance with 141.86(d)(1) through (d)(4).
[141.86(g)(4)(i) and 141.86(g)(4)(ii)]

Long-term change in treatment. PWS must notify primacy agency in writing of any long-term
change in treatment or addition of a new source of water before PWS implements the
change. Primacy agency must approve of the change or addition, and may change or modify
waiver conditions if it deems the conditions necessary to address changes at the system
[141.86(g)(4)(iii)]

Notification of lead- or copper-containing materials: PWS must notify primacy agency in
writing within 60 days of learning that it is no longer free of lead- or copper- containing

materials, as appropriate. [141.86(g)(4)(iv)]

Box 37

PARTIAL OR FULL 9-YEAR LEAD AND/OR
COPPER TAP WAIVER CONTINUED
ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS [141.86(g)(5)]

A 9-year waiver may be automatically
renewed if a PWS serving < 3,300 persons
meets the waiver monitoring requirements
in 141.86(g)(4). [141.86(g)(5)]

A waiver may be revoked if a PWS no longer
meets the materials criteria specified in
141.86(g)(1), has a lead level > 0.005 mg/L,
or has a copper level > 0.65 mg/L.
[141.86(g)(5)(i) and 141.86(g)(5)(ii)]

Primacy agency must notify PWS in writing
that the waiver has been revoked, setting
forth its decision in writing.
[141.86(g)(5)(iii)]

Box 38

Tab L — Eligibility for LCR Tap M&R Waiver

Box 2

Did PWS submit
an application to monitor
every 9 years for one or both
contaminants?
141.86(g)

that demonstrates it is free of lead
and/or copper containing materials (i.e.,

Did the PWS provide
e required documentatio

met the materials criteria)?
See Box 9.
141.86(g)(1)

No

Did the PWS submit
at least one six-month

is < 0.65 mg/L?
See Box 12.
141.86(g)(2)

Box 4

round of sample results that
demonstrates its 90th percentile lead
level is < 0.005 mg/L and/or copper level

>

Did PWS
provide the
documentation and
sample data described in
Boxes 3 and 4 by the start of the
first applicable monitoring period?
141.90(a)(4)(i)

Yes

Box 5

A

Box 8

p=

CONDITIONS FOR A PARTIAL OR FULL 9-YEAR LEAD AND/OR COPPER TAP MONITORING WAIVER [141.86(g)]

[141.86(g)(1)(i)]:

- Plastic pipes that contain lead plasticizers, or plastic service lines that contain lead plasticizers [141.86(g)(1)(i)(A)]; and

- Lead service lines, lead pipes, lead soldered pipe joints, and leaded brass or bronze alloy fittings and fixtures, unless the fittings and fixtures meet any standard established under 42 U.S.C. 300g-6(e) (SDWA section

1417(e)) [141.86(g)(1)(i)(B)].

Copper. To qualify for a full waive or a partial waiver for copper only, the PWS must provide certification and supporting documentation to the Primacy Agency that it contains no copper pipes or copper service lines

[141.86(g)(1)(ii)] -

Box 9

A PWS serving < 3,300 persons can apply for a lead and copper tap monitoring waiver, which reduces sampling to once every nine years (a “full waiver”) if it meets the materials criteria in 141.86(g)(1) and the monitoring criteria
in 141.86(g)(2) . If primacy agency regulations allow, any PWS that meets the criteria in 141.86 (g)(1) for lead or the criteria in 141.86(g)(2) for copper, can apply for a 9-year waiver for lead OR copper (a “partial waiver”).
141.86(g)
Materials criteria. PWS must demonstrate that its distribution system and service lines and all drinking water supply plumbing, (including plumbing conveying drinking water within all residences and buildings connected to the
system), are free of lead-and/or copper-containing materials (defined below) [141.86(g)(1)]:
Lead. To qualify for a full waiver or a partial waiver for lead only, the PWS must provide certification and supporting documentation to the primacy agency that it is free of all lead-containing materials, including

Monitoring criteria. The PWS must have completed at least one 6-month round of routine tap water monitoring for lead and copper at sites approved by the Primacy Agency, from the number of sites required in 141.86(c) and
demonstrate that the 90th percentile levels for all rounds of monitoring conducted since the system became free of all lead-containing and/or copper-containing materials meet the following criteria [141.86(g)(2)].
The 90th percentile lead level must be < 0.005 mg/L [141.86(g)(2)(i)].

The 90th percentile copper level must be < 0.65 mg/L [141.86(g)(2)(ii)].

Waiver approval. The primacy agency must notify the PWS of its waiver determination in writing and include the basis of its decision and any condition of the waiver required to avoid the risk of lead or copper concentration of
concern in tap water. The PWS cannot switch to a 9-year monitoring schedule until it receives written notification of waiver approval from the primacy agency. [141.86(g)(3)]

Did primacy agency grant
a full monitoring waiver, providing
the determination, in writing, setting
forth the basis of its decision and any
condition of the waiver?
141.86(g)(3)

Yes|

Box 6

No

WS must monitor once during the subsequent 9 year complianc
period. (See box 15 for conditions of waiver.) The waiver may be
renewed automatically as long as the PWS meets the requirements of
141.86(g)(4)(i) through 141.86(g)(4)(i) and 141.86(g)(5). Done with

LCR requirements this compliance period.

Box 7

Did primacy agency
grant a partial monitoring
aiver, providing the determination
in writing, setting forth the basis of its
decision and any condition of the
waiver?
141.86(g)(3)

Yes

PWS must monitor once during the subsequent
9 year compliance
period for waived contaminant. (See box 15 for
conditions of waiver.) The waiver may be
renewed automatically as long as the PWS
meets the requirements of 141.86(g)(4)(i)
through 141.86(g)(4)(ii) and 141.86(g)(5).

Box 12

Box 11

No unless primacy agency approves an alternate 4-month sampling period (per 141.86(d)(4)(iv)(A)). PWS must continue to provide
materials certification.
2. Conditions for Partial Waiver 141.86(g)(4)(ii):

PWS is not eligible for a waiver.
Return to Box 8 on Tab A: LCR
Sample Schedule to determine
sampling frequency prior to
application submission.

Box 14 copper in water.

Meeting Waiver Requirements in Subsequent Compliance Period:

1. Conditions for Full Waiver 141.86(g)(4)(i):
PWs must sample at the reduced number of sampling sites between months of June through September (per 141.86(d)(4)(iv)),

PWS must collect a reduced number of samples per 141.86(d)(4)(iv) between months of June through September, unless
primacy agency approves an alternate 4-month sampling period. PWS must continue to provide materials certification. Note
PWS must continue to monitor for the non-waived contaminant.
3. PWS with a full or partial waiver must monitor once during the next 9 years for waived contaminant.

4. The waiver may be renewed automatically as long as the PWS meets the requirements of 141.86(g)(4)(i) through
141.86(g)(4)(ii) and 141.86(g)(5).
5. Primacy agency may require PWS to perform specific activities to avoid the risk of increasing concentration of lead and

Note: the PWS will be on a different schedule for the non-waived contaminant.

Box 15

Tab M — Lead Consumer Notice

Tab M: Consumer Notice This flow
determines compliance with lead
consumer notice requirements at

141.85(d) and 141.90(f)(3) that pertain
to each lead and copper tap monitoring

period required in 141.86.

Box 1

to the persons served by PWS at the
specific sampling site from which the
sample was taken (e.g., the occupants
of the
residence where the tap
was tested)?
141.80(g)
141.85
141.85(d)(1

.86

Yes

Did the lead
consumer notice
include all required
elements in 141.85(d)(3)

(See description in Box 10)?
141.85(d)(3)

Box 3

the PWS learned

Box 4

Was the lead
consumer notice
provided as soon as practica
but no later than 30 days after

monitoring results?
141.85(d)(2)

the tap

141.85(d)(4)

Box 5

LEAD CONSUMER NOTICE CONTENT REQUIREMENT

The consumer notice must include:

Results of lead tap water monitoring for the tap that was
tested, ;
An explanation of the health effects of lead;
List of steps consumers can take to reduce exposure to lead
in drinking water;
Contact information for the PWS;
The maximum contaminant level goal (MCLG) and the action
level (AL) for lead; and
The definitions for the MCLG and AL from 141.153(c). (MCLG
is defined as the level of a contaminant in drinking water
below which there is no known or expected risk to health.
MCLGs allow for a margin of safety., and AL is defined as the
concentration of a contaminant which, if exceeded, triggers
treatment or other requirements which a water system must
follow.)

141.85(d)(3)

Box 10

\ 4 A\ 4

as lead consumer
notice provided to persons
erved at the tap that was teste
either by mail or by another method
approved by the primacy agency?
(for other methods see Box 20)

Has it been
3 months since the
end of the monitoring
period?
141.90(f)(3)

’

Box 6

A\ 4

Did the PWS
ail a sample copy of the
onsumer notice to primacy agenc
along with a certification that the

notification has been distributed in a
manner consistent with the requirements?
141.90(f)(3)

Box 7

No

v

Reporting Violation Code 66 (Ccode 5000) for failure to provide
notice of lead results to individual served by taps used for LCR tap
monitoring, in accordance with the timing, content, delivery and
reporting requirements for the notice; or failure to submit a

Reporting Violation Code 66 (Ccode 5000)
1. PWS must provide Tier 3 public notice.

RTC:

2. RTC s achieved once the system provides notice of lead results
to all individuals served by taps used for lead and copper tap
monitoring and the notification meets the content and delivery
trequirements, and the system certifies to the primacy agency that
they have provided notice of lead results to all individuals served
by taps used for lead and copper tap monitoring meeting the

reporting and certification requirements, as applicable.

3. Enter return to compliance date as the date of receipt of

consumer notice, certification, or correction.
4. Once steps 2-3 are completed, PWS has RTC.

Box 13

Within 3 months following the end of
the monitoring period, the PWS must

sample notice and certification to the primacy agency on time.

PN Violation Code
75 provide a Tier
GotoPNRule |g—No 3 Public Notice?
Flowchart for RTC 141.204
11
Box 12
Yes
\ 4 l
Go to box 9. Go to PN Rule
< Flowchart
Y
Box 17 S

mail a sample copy of the consumer 1. None.
notice to primacy agency along with a
certification that the notification has RTC:
been distributed in a manner 2. RTCis achieved once the PWS provides notice of lead results
consistent with the requirements. and the PWS certifies to the primacy agency that they have
141.90(f)(3) provided notice of lead results to all individuals served by taps
used for lead and copper tap monitoring meeting the reporting and
Box 14 certification requirements, as applicable.

3. Enter return to compliance date as the date of receipt of

consumer notice, certification, or correction.

4. Once steps 2-3 are completed, PWS has RTC.

Box 15
Alternate Distribution Methods
(141.86(d)(4))
\ 4 For example, upon approval by the State, a
non-transient non-community water system
Go to Box 7 could post the results on a bulletin board in
the facility to allow users to review the
Box 19 information. The system must provide the

notice to customers at sample taps tested,

including consumers who do not receive
water bills.

Box 20

Did PWS retain
on its premises origina
ords of all sampling data an
analyses, reports, letters,
evaluations, State

determinations, and any
other information for no

fewer than 12 years?
141.91

Box 8

No

v

Other Code 09 (Ccode 5000) for a PWS that
fails to retain on its premises original records
of all sampling data and analyses, reports,
surveys, letters, evaluations, schedules,
primacy agency determinations, and any other
information for no fewer than 12 years.

1. PWS must self-report violation to primacy
agency within 48 hours of violation.

RTC for 09:

2.RTC is achieved once the PWS provides the
documented materials to the primacy agency.
3. Enter return to compliance code with the
date of when the PWS returned to compliance.
4. Once steps 2-3 are complete, PWS has RTC.

Box 16

Go to box 9.

Box 21

Return to Tab E-90™ Percentile

PWS meets consumer
notification requirements.

Calc, Box 10.

Box 9
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Tab N — Lead Service Line Replacement

Did the PWS
submit written documentation
the primacy agency at the end of th
12’'month monitoring period that it: 1) replaced
in the previous 12 months at least 7 percent of t

ipitial lead service lines (or greater percentage if requir
by primacy agency) by providing number of LSLs scheduled to'be
replaced during the previous year and the number and

The PWS is not required to replace an individual
LSL if the lead concentration in all service line
samples from that individual line are < 0.015 mg/
L. (Note that this is commonly referred to as
“replaced through testing.”) PWS is not required
to collect LSL samples prior to partial or full LSL

First year of LSL replacement begins on
the first day following the end of the
monitoring period in which the action
level was exceeded.

Did PWS submit
itten documentation to the prima
cy no later than 12 months after the en
onitoring period in which the lead action level
ceeded that included information regarding the materi

Is PWS in
violation for

Have at least
36 months elapsed since

Did PWS meet
the required annual

Tab N:
This flow determines

If tap monitoring is required annually or

as all of the Did the

- . . R N valuation conducted as required when selecting samples site! location of each LSL replaced during the previous year, or 2) replacement, but may voluntarily collect samples " >
4 4 failing to install source e primacy agency designated less frequently, the end of the monitoring . . e . L X X L L r replacement minimum of 7% by replacement for this PWS replace LSLs
compliance with LSLR . o L for tap sampling (§ 141.86(a)); identification of the initial number conducted sampling which demonstrated that individual LSL to determine if they may be replaced through - : : I o
A water/corrosion control OCCT and did primacy agency period is September 30 of the calendar of LSLs in its distribution svstem at the time the PWS exceeds the samples were < 0.015 mg/L with the supporting water lead testin LSLs on a shorter schedule than physically replacing LSLs or replacing period replaced through for which it did not own Go to Box 13
g 4 treatment (Ccode 5000, Vio Yes require PWS to commence LSLR? Yes P year in which the sampling occurs. If the . . y . I ; Yes > p ) : s . pp 8 Yes—p s _ 7% (i.e., >7%) per year? No > LSLs through testing? Yes testing? No the entire line? Yes—P
with LSLs. X i lead action level (including an identification of the portion(s) concentration results and location of each LSL sampled, the
58)? 141.81(e)(6) primacy agency established an alternate . X ; ! . . 141.84(e) 141.84(b)(1) 141.84(c)? 141.84(d) Box 12a
141.84 and 141.90(e) o . owned by the PWS); and the schedule for annually replacing at sampling method, and the date of sampling? Note: The rule If PWS conducts this sampling, it would
141.84(a) 141.84(a) monitoring period, the end of the S ) - ) : 141.84(b)(2)
. BN least 7 percent of the initial number states that PWSs must provide this information every 12 determine the percent replacement for the year
monitoring period is that last day of that . i X " R X Box 9 Box 11 Box 12
Box 1 Box 2 Box 3 eriod of LSLs in its distribution system? months and does not include a specified timeframe by including the total number of LSLs replaced Box 10
& ’ 141.84(b)(1) following the 12 month period. and the total number of LSLs replaced through
141.90(e)(1) 141.90(e)(2) testing in its calculation.
141.84(b)(1) 141.84(c)
Box 6
Box 5 Box 8 Yes
No l Yes
No No
Primacy agency had 6
months after the PWS
No action occurs until after 36 months has '84(f)? Note PWSs can cease LSLR if t was triggered into LSLR
elapsed since the primacy agency designated OCCT. R meithel cadlactionierelintwe @ (o B 7 to make this
is ti i X - . inati Go to Box 24

: This time window would have aII.ovs./ed 21.1 months to consecutive monitoring period No > determination. P N

install treatment and 12 months within which to conduct but must resume LSLR requirements if they < No

two rounds of follow-up monitoring. If both steps did not have an ALE. Box 31 Box 33

occur, or were not timely, the primacy agency may 141.84(b)(2)
require LSLR.
Box 29
Box 28 No
Yes
The PWS should be on a schedule > R &y
determined by the primacy agency gency by physically replacing LSLs o
Di for replacing or retesting the lines No replacing LSLs through testing? N

NO

141.84(b)(1)
141.84(b)(2)
141.84(e)

that were replaced through testing.
If a PWS exceeds the action level a
second or more time, any LSLs
Yes: » deemed replaced through testing
because they were 15 ppb or less
must be added back into their pool.

LSLR Requirements
. LSLR commences if a PWS continues to exceed the lead AL after
installing corrosion control treatment and/or source water treatment.
141.80(f), 141.84
. Primacy agency may also require LSLR if PWS is required to install

mplete a 15-year

shorter if prescribed by
the primacy agency)

LSLR program?
141.84(b)(2)

Box 48

corrosion control treatment and/or source water treatment and has
not installed such treatment(s) by the deadline. 141.84(f)

. PWS must replace a minimum of 7 percent of its LSLs annually for as
long as it continues to exceed the lead AL. 141.84(e)

. Partial LSLR occurs when PWS does not replace the entire line up to
the building inlet (e.g., PWS does not replace the privately-owned
portion due to legal restrictions or the owner’s declining to have his/
her portion replaced). PWS also must collect a sample that is No
representative of the water in the LSL that was partially replaced and
have the sample analyzed for lead within 72 hours after partial

LSL Sampling Procedure
Box 45 Go to Box 62
141.86(b)(3) Each service line sample shall be one
liter in volume and have stood motionless in the
Yes lead service line for at least six hours. Lead service
line samples shall be collected in one of the
following three ways:

(i) At the tap after flushing the volume of water
between the tap and the lead service line. The
volume of water shall be calculated based on the

Box 46

replacement. 141.84(d)(1) Go to Box 11 interior diameter and length of the pipe between
. PWS must offer to remove lead service lines that it does not own but the tap and the lead service line;
is not required to pay for its removal. Box 58

(i) Tapping directly into the lead service line; or

pdate its inventor

. LSLR continues until all LSLs are replaced or PWS has two consecutive

: ! ' (iii) If the sampling site is a building constructed as a
6-month rounds where 90" percentile is below the AL.141.84(f) . of LSts to include thqse"snes thatwere single-family residence, allowing the water to run
e PWS must recommence LSLR if it has a lead ALE subsequently. laced through testing”, where the lead until there is a significant change in temperature
141.84(b)(2) concgntr?tion in samples collected from the which would be indicative of water that has been
service line was? <0.015 mg/L, as described No No standing in the lead service line.
Box 26a in 141.84(c)?

141.84(b)(2 In all ’ Box 20
.84(b)(2) ’ ) ) WEWEERE, id the PWS notify residen
Did PWS notify did PWS replace the entire erved by the LSL at least 45 da
Box 53 e owner of the privately- 3 LSLincluding the privately- prior to the ertiaI LSLR about the pgten ial
owned portion of the LSL (or the privately-owned portion? (Note: the r a temporary increase in lead levels, provi pre ), Was LSL sample
owner's authorized agent), that PWS is not required to pay for the X N that is representative of the
g ) Go to PN Rule . . R guidance on measures to minimize lead . L L collected properly? Go to Box 21
id the PWS provide a the PWS would be replacing Yes cost of replacing the privately- SN, el T e e O Teh S Yes water in the service line within Yes 141.86(b)(3) Yes
» Tier 2 Public Notice? Yes—P> glopch e the portion of the LSL owned O [Pl @ e 1) will coIIec’t a sample from the LSL at the PWSs elie ERtcconniSlErhe ‘ Box 19a
141.203 by the PWS? 141.84(d) . . partial LSLR?
Box 57 141.84(d) expense within 72 hours of completing the 141.84(d)(1) Box 19

partial replacement?

Yes Box 56 Box 14
Box 13 Ll Box 17
Box 16
PWS LSLR Reporting Requirements to the Primacy Agency
v No Yes
No
PWS first triggered into LSLR must submit written documentation to primacy agency of the material . . l No
evaluation conducted as required in §141.86(a), identify the initial number of lead service lines in The PWS is required to calculat'e.the annual percent v Ves
its distribution system at the time they exceeds the lead AL, and its schedule for annually replacing replacement.rate for the remaining years based on PN Violation Code 75
at least 7 percent of the initial number of LSLs in the distribution system (141.84(e)(1)). (Note that the updated '”V?’?tory- To calculate this p‘er'centage, Go to PN Rule Flowchart No further action. Kre there state) l
primacy agency may require a shorter replacement schedule (141.84(e)). the PWS must divide the number of remaining LSL for RTC > o6al. or common laws tha (S —
sites by the number of remaining years in the LSL Box 61 pre’cluded T Y ! ”e prlma;]cy
agency allow a shorter
Within 12 months after the end of a monitoring period in which a PWS is first triggered into LSLR replacement program. Box 60 replacing the privately-owned Go to Box 24 notififatiox period because the
and every 12 months thereafter, the PWS must submit an annual letter that: rtion of the LSL? . N
Note that primacy agency may require a shorter po 1041084(:) ! Box 36 No > LSLs were replaced in copiunction
Demonstrates in writing that it has either: replacement schedule than is calculated under ’ with e'aelrg;nsy ;epalrs?
- Replaced in the previous 12 months at least 7 percent of the initial lead service lines (or a greater 141.84(b)(2). Box 35 B4d)L)
number of lines specified by the State under §141.84(e)) in its distribution system (141.84(e)2(i), or 141.84(b)(2) Box 37
- Conducted sampling which demonstrates that the lead concentration in all service line samples 141.84(e)
from an individual line(s) is < 0.015 mg/L and that the total lines replaced (physically or through
testing) equal at least 7 percent of the initial number of LSLs identified under paragraph (e)(1) of Box 59
this section (or the percentage specified by the Primacy Agency under §141.84(e)). v
es
141.90(e)(3) Each year the PWS is required to replace LSLs, it must submit an annual letter to J No
primacy agency including:
- The number of LSLs scheduled to be replaced during the previous year of the system’s
replacement schedule (141.90(e)(3)(i).
- The number and location of each LSL replaced during the previous year of the system’s
replacement schedule (unless this is the first year of LSLR) (141.90(e)(3)(ii)).
- If measured, the water lead concentration and location of each lead service line sampled, the
sampling method, and the date of sampling (141.90(e)(3)(iii)).
Box 52 \ 4

Did PWS submit
written documentation to the
primacy agency at the end of 12 month
monitoring period that it: 1) replaced in the
previous 12 months the required annual percentage
of lead service lines (calculated by the PWS or determine
Yy the primacy agency) by providing the number of LSLs schedule
o be replaced during the previous year and the number and location o

The PWS is not required to replace an individual
service line if the lead concentration in all service
line samples from that individual line are < 0.015
mg/L. (Note that this is commonly referred to as
“replaced through testing.”) PWS is not required
to collect LSL samples prior to partial or full LSL

Did PWS report
e results to the owner and
residents served by partially replaced

SLs within 3 business days of receiving
results using a method approved by the

Is the PWS
on a schedule determine
y the primacy agency? Note thi
could be one of two scenarios:

Did PWS retain
on’its premises original records

Done with LSLR requirement for this

lei the PWS report the results'to the monitoring period. PWS will continue

acy agency within 10 days of't

he PWS meet the required

; i i . . N . ; ] ) of all sampling data and analyse! eplacing LSLs or testing out of replacing LS
each LSL replaced during the previous year, or 2) conducted sampling replaceme.nt, .bUt may voluntarily collect samples 1. The primacy agency requires a shorter mughTaplacement mlnlmu.m I RS (B8 L e e el L0 ell s e Camli 0 i . reports, letters, and any other next monitoring period unless first draw
- - - to determine if they may be replaced through schedule under 141.84(e); or calculated by the PWS by physically considered “on time” if they are post-marked the PWS received the results from the the primacy agency) to verify that i ¢ v
which demonstrated that individual LSL samples were < 0.015 mg/L with ) ) } ; ) Go to Box 11 information applicable to LSLR samples meet the lead action level in two
. . : testing. 2. The primacy agency determines | » replacing LSLs or replacing LSLs within 3 business days of receiving notice of results. Yes laboratory (or as specified by the Yes all partial LSLR activities have taken No: ) . . .
the supporting water lead concentration results and location of each LSL Yes——P No ' X Yes———P| requirements for no fewer consecutive monitoring periods.
X i the schedule for systems that have through testing? Also, for multi-family dwellings, PWS rimacy agency)? place?
sampled, the sampling method, and the date of sampling? Note: The rule If the PWS conducts this sampling. it would already completed the LSLR 141.84(b)(2) Box 66 b . : b P Y agency): than 12 years? 141.84(b)(1)
states that PWSs must provide this information every 12 . AL i . ; Y [P 0 e 2 £1 (SE20(E) () el 141.91 141.84(f)
R e determine the percent replacement for the year program. conspicuous location.) : ’
months and does not include a specified timeframe R . A
following the 12 month period by including the total number of LSLs replaced 141.84(b)(2) Box 65 141.84(d)(1) Box 22 Box 23
= 141.90(e)(2) 5 ’ and the total number of LSLs replaced through 141.84(e) 141.84(d)(2) Box 24 Box 26
: ’ testing in its calculation.
141.90(e)(2)(i) 141.84(c) Box 64
141.90(e)(2)(ii) : Box 21
141.90(e)(3) Box 63 Yes
No
Box 62 No Yes \ 4 Yes
Other Code 09 (Ccode 5000) for a PWS that
Yes No No Yes fails to retain on its premises original records

of all sampling data and analyses, reports,
surveys, letters, evaluations, schedules,
primacy agency determinations, and any other
information for no fewer than 12 years.

v

For scenario 1 in Box 64, if the primacy

agency determines it is feasible, it can
require the PWS to comply with a shorter
No schedule if it notifies the PWS of the shorter

Done with LSLR requirement. PWS
no longer required to meet this provision
unless subsequent first draw tap samples
collected exceed the lead action level.

Did the primacy
agency waive the
requirement to report the

id the PWS report this

information in a time and mann RTC for 09:

schedule in writing within six months after | s specified by the primacy agency? 1. PWS achieves compliance when it reports 141.84(f)
PWS was triggered into LSLR. Eampeliesulicy 141.90(e)(4) that it has begun proper recordkeeping or
141.84(e) 141.90(e)(4) primacy agency verifies that the PWS is Box 43
Box 41 maintaining records.
Box 68 Box 40 2. Enter return to compliance code with the

date of when the PWS returned to compliance.
3. Once steps 1-2 are complete, PWS has RTC.

Box 42
No
Did the PWS
eet the required ann Yes
replacement minimum designated N

y the primacy agency by physically
replacing LSLs or replacing LSLs
through testing?
141.84(b)(2)
141.84(e)

Box 70

Yes:
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es compliance with the L
on requirements for CWS
lead ALE.
141.80(g)

CWS Meeting NTNCWS Requirements
CWS may apply to primacy agency, in writing (unless the
State has waived the requirement for prior primacy agency
approval), to meet requirements for a NTNCWS if:

1) PWS is a facility, such as a prison or a hospital, where the
population served is not capable of or is prevented from
making improvements to plumbing or installing point of

use treatment devices; and
2) PWS provides water as part of the cost of services
provided and does not separately charge for water
consumption.
141.85(b)(7)
Box 25

For PWSs that are required to
conduct monitoring annually or
less frequently, the end of the
monitoring period is September
30 of the calendar year in which
the sampling occurs, or, if the
primacy agency has established an
alternate monitoring period, the
last day of that period.
141.85(b)(2)(vii)

Box 2

Local public health agencies

Other organizations

for the same purpose. (141.85(b)(2)(ii)(C))

Other Requirements

Distribution Requirements for PE Materials

CWS must contact customers most at risk by delivering education materials that meet the content requirements of Box 78, below, to local public health
agencies even if they are not located within the water system's service area, along with an informational notice that encourages distribution to all the
organization's potentially affected customers or CWS'’s users. CWS must contact local public health agencies directly by phone or in person. If local public
health agencies provide a specific list of additional community based organizations serving target populations (including organizations outside the service area
of the CWS) the CWS must deliver education materials that meet the content requirements of 141.85(a) to all organizations on the lists. (141.85(b)(2)(ii)(A))

CWS must also contact customers most at risk by delivering materials that meet the content requirements of Box 78, below, to the following locations located
within the CWS'’ service area, along with an informational notice that encourages distribution to all of the organization’s potentially affected customers or the
CWS's users: public and private schools or school boards; Women Infants and Children (WIC) and Head Start programs; public and private hospitals and

medical clinics; pediatricians; family planning clinics; and local welfare agencies. (141.85(b)(2)(ii)(B))

CWS must also make a good faith effort to locate licensed childcare centers, public and private preschools, and obstetricians-gynecologists and midwives
within the service area and deliver the same materials as noted above to these organizations, along with an informational notice that encourages distribution
to all potentially affected customers or users. This effort may involve requesting a list of these organizations from the local public health agencies contacted

. CWS serving more than 3,300 customers must implement at least three of the following additional activities: Public Service Announcements (PSAs), paid
advertisements, public area information displays, emails to customers, public meetings, household deliveries, targeted individual customer contact,
direct material distribution to all multi-family homes and institutions, or other methods approved by the primacy agency.

. CWSs serving 3,300 or fewer customers must implement one of the additional activities listed above. 141.85(b)(8)
. The educational content and selection of the additional activities must be determined in consultation with the primacy agency.
. CWSs serving a population greater than 100,000 must post and retain material on a publicly accessible Web site. 141.85(c)(3)(iii)
. For as long as a CWS exceeds the action level for lead, it must provide required information on or in each water bill. 141.85(b)(2)(iii)
Box 48
i. Deliver to bill within 60 days ofend ) As longas PWS
payers of monitoring period* |Every 12 months DResR e exceeds lead AL [IfALErecurs
ii. Deliverto
organizations (see Reduced list of
Box 41) " " contacts? " "
No less than No less than
iii. Bill inserts " quarterly quarterly " !
Postand retain on
iv. Post on web site web site while have N/A
(if serve >100K) " ALE " "
v. Press release " 2X/12 months® Waived* " D
vi. 3 of Other 1 of Other
Categories (see Box Categories (see
41) " " Box 41) " "

! Note that for PWSs that sample annually or less frequently, the end of the monitoring period is not the last day of the
calendar year, but September 30 of the calendar year in which the sampling occurred, or, ifthe primacy agency
established an alternate monitoring period, the last day of that period.

2 Facilities and organizations served by the PWS that are most likely to be visited regularly by pregnant women and

children
% On schedule agreed to with primacy agency

*IfPEis delivered directly to every household

141.85(b)(2)and 141.85(b)(3)

Box 76

Yes

Does PWS
serve more than
100,000 people?
141.85(b)(2)(iv)
141.85(b)(3)(iii)
Box 12

Did PWS post
and retain the
material on its website?
141.85(b)(2)(iv)

No—>|

PWS is required to include

bill no less often than quarterly, as long as it exceeds
the lead action level. The message on the water bill
must include the following statement exactly as

written except for the text

water system must include system-specific

information: [INSERT NAM
high levels of lead in drinki

Lead can cause serious health problems. For more
information please call [INSERT NAME OF WATER
SYSTEM] [or visit (INSERT YOUR WEB SITE HERE)]. The
message or delivery mechanism can be modified in
consultation with the State; specifically, the State may
allow a separate mailing of public education materials
to customers if the water system cannot place the

information on water bills.

141.85(b)(2)(iii)
Box 13

specific text in each water

in brackets for which the

E OF WATER SYSTEM] found
ng water in some homes.

A

141.85(b)(3)(iii)

No

|

Box 37

PWS has incurred a TT
violation for PE. Continue
to Box 13 to determine if

PWS completed the
remaining requirements.
Box 52

Yes:

Isthe PWS a

consumption?
141.85(b)(7)(i)
141.85(b)(7)(ii)
Box 3

Yes

gency require th

instead of CWS
requirements?
141.85(b)(7)

Cility (such as a prison o
spital) where the population ser
is’Tnot capable of or is prevented from maki
improvements to plumbing or installing point of us
treatment devices and the PWS provides water as
part of the cost of services provided and does
not separately charge for water

WS to apply in writing
meet NTNCWS requirements
(discussed in Box 25)

At least quarterly,
did PWS provide required

information listed in Box 13 on

or in each water bill or separately from
the water bill, with permission from

the primacy agency, if the PWS
cannot place the information

on bills?
141.85(b)(2)(iii)
141.85(b)(3)(ii)
Box 14

No

l

Box 26

Did the PWS
pply to primacy agency, i
writing, to meet the NTNC
requirements only?
141.85(b)(7)

Box 64

Box 77

PWS has incurred a TT
violation for PE. Continue
to Box 15 to determine if

PWS completed the
remaining requirements.
Box 38

in Box 78) to the primacy agency

Did the CWS
opt to meet the NTN
requirements only?
141.85(b)(7)
Box 27

Nl A - .
e = prior to delivery? Yes>
141.85(a)(1)
141.85(a)(2)
Box 4

No

|

Go to Box 61 because PWS has
incurred a TT violation.
Also continue to Box 5 to
determine if PWS completed
the remaining requirements.
Box 29

No——»

Box 28

approval from the primac
agency prior to delivery?

pproved by the primac

Yes

NTNCWSs.

Box 49

Yes

Was application

agency?
141.85(b)(7)
Box 65

Does primacy
agency require PWS

to obtain approval of PE
content prior to delivery?

141.85(a)(1)
Box 5

Yes

Did PWS obtain

141.85(a)(1)
Box 30

No

|

PWS has incurred a TT violation
for PE. Continue to Box 6 to
determine if PWS completed
the remaining requirements.

Box 50

deliver printed information
all bill-paying customers, and inclu
all required content (see Content

Go to Box 6.
Box 31

\4

Did PWS

Requirements in Box 78)?
141.85(b)(2)(i)
141.85(b)(3)(i)

Box 6

No

!

PWS has incurred a TT
violation for PE. Continue
to Box 7 to determine if
PWS completed the
remaining requirements.
Box 32

PWS has incurred a TT
violation for PE. Continue
to Box 16 to determine if

PWS completed the
remaining requirements.
Box 53

€—No

A

Did primacy agency
etermine that PWS serves
large proportion of non-
English speaking consumers?

Did the PE materials

contain information in

the appropriate language(s)

regarding the importance of the notice or
contain a telephone number or address where
persons served may contact the PWS to obtain a
translated copy of the PE materials or to reques
assistance in the appropriate language?

Content Requirements for PE Materials

141.85(a)(1)(i-vi) & 141.85(a)(2)(i-ii)

Box 78

The following elements must be included in distributed PE materials, in the order listed below and must be included exactly as written below,
except for bracketed text. Any additional information provided by the CWS must be consistent with the required information and must be in
plain language:

IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT LEAD IN YOUR DRINKING WATER. [INSERT NAME OF WATER SYSTEM] found elevated levels of lead in
drinking water in some homes/buildings. Lead can cause serious health problems, especially for pregnant women and young children. Please
No read this information closely to see what you can do to reduce lead in your drinking water.

Health effects of lead. Lead can cause serious health problems if too much enters your body from drinking water or other sources. It can cause
damage to the brain and kidneys, and can interfere with the production of red blood cells that carry oxygen to all parts of your body. The
greatest risk of lead exposure is to infants, young children, and pregnant women. Scientists have linked the effects of lead on the brain with
lowered IQ in children. Adults with kidney problems and high blood pressure can be affected by low levels of lead more than healthy adults. Lead
is stored in the bones, and it can be released later in life. During pregnancy, the child receives lead from the mother's bones, which may affect
brain development.

Sources of lead: explain what lead is; explain possible sources of lead in drinking water and how lead enters drinking water, including information
on home/building plumbing materials and service lines that may contain lead; discuss other important sources of lead exposure in addition to
drinking water (e.g., paint).

Discuss step that consumers can take to reduce their exposure to lead in drinking water: encourage running water to flush out the lead; explain
concerns with using hot water from the tap and specifically caution against the use of hot water for preparing baby formula; explain that boiling
water does not reduce lead levels; discuss other options consumers can take to reduce exposure to lead in drinking water, such as alternative

sources or treatment of water; suggest that parents have their child's blood tested for lead.

Explain why there are elevated levels of lead in the system's drinking water (if known) and what the CWS is doing to reduce the lead levels in
homes/buildings in this area.

For more information, call us at [INSERT YOUR NUMBER] [(IF APPLICABLE), or visit our Web site at [INSERT YOUR WEB SITE HERE]]. For more
information on reducing lead exposure around your home/building and the health effects of lead, visit EPA's Web site at http://www.epa.gov/

lead or contact your health care provider.

Tell consumers how to get their water tested and discuss lead in plumbing components and the difference between low lead and lead free.

141.85(b)(1)
Box 15

141.85(b)(1)
Box 54

Yes

v

Go to Box 16
Box 68

\ 4

Is the PWS
ready conducting P
due to a previous ALE,
because it continues to
exceed the lead AL?
141.85(b)(2)
141.85(b)(3)
Box 16

No

PWS either:

1) Has an ALE for the first time; or
2) Has exceeded the AL again after
having discontinued PE previously
because it had at least six months

without an ALE.
141.85(b)(2)
141.85(b)(6)
Box 39

as press relea

months?
141.85(b)(3)(iv)
Box 17

\ 4

(discussed in Box 11)
conducted twice every 12

Yes

Reporting Requirements for Proof of PE

A PWS required to provide Public Education shall, within ten days after
the end of each period in which the PWS is required to perform public
education send written documentation to the primacy agency that

contains:

1) A demonstration that the PWS has delivered the public education
materials that meet the content requirements in Box 78; 141.90(f)(1)(i)

and

2) A list of all the newspapers, radio stations, television stations, and
facilities and organizations to which the PWS delivered public education
materials during the period in which the PWS was required to perform

public education tasks. 141.90(f)(1)(ii)

-Unless required by the primacy agency, a PWS that previously has
submitted the information required by 2), above, need not resubmit
the information required in that section, as long as there have been no
changes in the distribution list and the PWS certifies that the public

education materials were distributed to the same list submitted

previously.

141.90(f)(1)
141.90(f)(2)
Box 79

Unless otherwise
oted in this FC, did PWS
conduct PE tasks every
12 months?
141.85 (b)(3)

Box 18

No

Unless otherwise
6ted in this FC, did
PWS conduct PE task

end of the monitoring
period in which the
ALE occurred?
141.85 (b)(2)
Box 55

Yes

within 60 days after the

PWS has incurred a TT
violation for PE. Continue
to Box 18 to determine if

PWS completed the
remaining requirements.
Box 40

Prior to the
60-day deadline, did
primacy agency approve
an extension to the
deadline in writing?
141.85(b)(3)(iv)

Box 56

No

v

PWS has incurred a TT
violation for PE. Continue
to Box 19 to determine if

PWS completed the
remaining requirements.

Box 70

Yes

PWS has incurred a TT
violation for PE. Continue
to Box 19 to determine if

PWS completed the
remaining requirements.
Box 41

meet extension

PWS has incurred a TT
violation for PE. Continue
to Box 19 to determine if

PWS completed the
remaining requirements.

No

|

PWS has incurred a TT
violation for PE. Continue
to Box 20 to determine if

PWS completed the
remaining requirements.
Box 42

o determine which activities to impleme
(see description of additional categories in

Box 48)

for those activities?
141.85(b)(2)(vi)
Box 7

No

!

and the educational content

PWS has incurred a TT
violation for PE. Continue
to Box 8 to determine if
PWS completed the
remaining requirements.
Box 33

serve 3,300 or fewer

Does PWS

people?
141.85(b)(8)
Box 8

Did the PWS

implement at least 1 of
the “Additional Categories”

activities listed in Box 48?
141.85(b)(8)(i)
Box 51

Yes

Did PWS distribute
PE materials to facilities and
organizations served by PWS that are
most likely to be visited regularly by
pregnant women and children?
141.85(b)(8)(ii)
Box 66

Yes

Did PWS submit
apress release to newspape
e¢levision, and radio stations based
on a schedule agreed upon with
the primacy agency?
141.(b)(2)(v)
141.85(b)(3)(iv)
Box 81

Go to Box 13.
Box 80

Did primacy agency
waive the requirement
to submit a press release to
newspaper, television, and radio
stations?
141.85(b)(8)(iii)
Box 83

Yes

tices to every househ
rved by the PWS twice every
months, based on a schedule
agreed upon with the primacy
agency?

141.85(b)(3)(iv)
141.85(b)(8)(iii)

Box 85

No

.

PWS has incurred a TT
violation for PE. Continue
to Box 13 to determine if

PWS completed the
remaining requirements.
Box 86

Did PWS send
ritten documentatio
that contains a list of all
ewspapers, radio stations, televisi
tations, and facilities and organizations t
which the PWS delivered PE materials (see Box
79) by the 10" day following the period in

which PWS was required to perform Yes

PE (see Schedule for
PE in Box 76)?
141.90(f)
141.90(f)(ii)
Box 20

PWS has incurred a TT
violation for PE. Continue
to Box 21 to determine if

PWS completed the
remaining requirements.
Box 44

previously submi
this information?
141.85(f)(2)
Box 43

Yes

PWS has incurred a TT
violation for PE. Continue

Did the primacy
agency allow the PWSto

not resubmit the
information?

No—>|

to Box 21 to determine if
PWS completed the

141.85(f)(2)
Box 59

remaining requirements.
Box 60

Yes

Did PWS
certify that PE
materials were distributed to
the same distribution list submitted
previously and there had been no

PWS has incurred a TT
violation for PE. Continue
to Box 21 to determine if

PWS completed the

No—»>

changes remaining requirements
to the list? %oxq73 .
141.85(f)(2)

Box 72

Go to Box 21

\ 4

Box 82

No—

No—>

No—P»|

Did the PWS
implement at least 3 of
the “Additional Categories”
activities listed in Box 48?

141.85(b)(2)(vi)
141.85(b)(3)(i)
Box 9

No

v

PWS has incurred a TT
violation for PE. Continue
to Box 10 to determine if

PWS completed the
remaining requirements.
Box 34

PWS has incurred a TT
violation for PE. Continue
to Box 66 to determine if

PWS completed the
remaining requirements.
Box 52

PWS has incurred a TT
violation for PE. Continue
to Box 81 to determine if

PWS completed the
remaining requirements.
Box 67

PWS has incurred a TT
violation for PE. Continue
to Box 13 to determine if

PWS completed the
remaining requirements.
Box 84

Did PWS
ffer to sample the ta

water of any customer who requests

it? (PWS is not required to pay for
collecting or analyzing the

sample, nor is PWS required

to collect and analyze
the sample itself.)
141.85(c)

Box 21

No

|

violation for PE. Continue

PWS has incurred a TT

to Box 22

Box 45

Yes

additional distributio
requirements to contact

141.85(b)(2)(ii)
141.85(b)(3)(i)
Box 10

No

!

customers most at risk, including
contacting local public health agencies
and other organizations (see

Distribution Requirements in Box 48

PWS has incurred a TT
violation for PE. Continue
to Box 11 to determine if

PWS completed the
remaining requirements.
Box 35

Did PWS incu

PE requirement in
this compliance
period?

141.85(a)

141.85(b)

Box 22

Yes

v

violation for any

Under LCR, only one
65 violation can be
assigned even if

the PE violations
occurred.
Box 46

multiple instances of

A\ 4

Yes

- include all applicable content requirements;
- meet the delivery requirements; or

TT code 65 (Ccode 5000) for failure to meet any of the
following public education provisions:

- report all required public education information to the
primacy agency on time, within 10 days after the end of the

RTC:

2. PWS must complete the public education requirements
and provide a letter to the primacy agency that the public
education requirements are completed.
3. Enter return to compliance date as the date of receipt of
required public education materials described in Boxes 48,
76,78, and 79.
4. Once steps 2-3 are completed, PWS has RTC.

period in which public education was required.

1. PWS must provide Tier 2 public notice.

141.85(a)&(b).
Box 61

Note: EPA will consolidate TT Code 65 violations by PWS and
period.

Yes

Did PWS submit

the primacy agency?
141.(b)(2)(v)

141.85(b)(3)(iv)

Box 11

No

apress release to newspape
elevision, and radio stations based
on a schedule agreed upon with

PWS has incurred a TT
violation for PE. Continue
to Box 12 to determine if

PWS completed the
remaining requirements.
Box 36

Go to Box 12

Box 11a

PWS is done with Public Education
requirements for this compliance
period. PWS is not required to conduct
PE in the next compliance period.

Box 24

PWS is done with Public Education
Requirements for this compliance period. PWS is
required to continue to comply with PE
requirements in the next compliance period.

Box 24

Did the PWS provide a
Tier 2 Public Notice?

141.203
Box 62

Yes

Go to PN Rule
Flowchart.
Box 74

NoP»>

Go to PN Rule Flowchart for

PN Violation Code 75

RTC.
Box 63




Baseline Version, 06/23/2015
Tab P — Public Education for NTNCWS

For PWSs that are required to
conduct monitoring annually or
less frequently, the end of the
monitoring period is September
30 of the calendar year in which
the sampling occurs, or, if the
primacy agency has established an

Tab P:
itiate PE requirements for NTNCWSs. Th
flow determines compliance with the LCR
Public Education requirements for NTNCWSs
with a lead ALE.

111"18(8)?) alternate monitoring period, the
BO); 1 last day of that period.

141.85(b)(4)(iii)
Box 2

NTNCWS Schedule for PE

NTNCWS must begin PE after a lead ALEand repeat delivery until it has met the lead AL during the
most recent six-month monitoring period. NTNCWS would be required to resume PEifit
subsequently exceeds the AL during a future monitoring period.

Initial Repeat End Resume
within 60 days ofend |Once each After six months
i. Post posters of monitoring period* |calendaryear |without ALE IfALE recurs

ii. Distribute
pamphlets or
brochures (see Box 41) "

n " n

! Note that for PWSs that sample annually or less frequently, the end of the monitoring period is
not the last day of the calendar year, but September 30 of the calendar year in which the
samplingoccurred, or, ifthe primacy agency established an alternate monitoring period, the last
day of that period.

141.85(b)(4) and 141.85(b)(5)

Box 30

delivery?
141.85(a)(1)
Box 3

No

all written public education
materials (see content list in Box
53) to the primacy agency prior to

Go to Box 41 because
PWS has incurred a TT
violation for PE.
Also continue to Box 4 to
determine if PWS
completed the remaining
requirements.

Box 16

Content Requirements for PE Materials

must be in plain language:

read this information closely to see what you can do to reduce lead in your drinking water.

affect brain development.

drinking water (e.g., paint).

sources or treatment of water; suggest that parents have their child's blood tested for lead.

homes/buildings in this area.

www.epa.gov/lead or contact your health care provider.

141.85(a)(1)(i-vi)

Box 53

The following elements must be included in distributed PE materials, in the order listed below. Language in bold must be included exactly as
written except for bracketed text. Any additional information provided by the NTNCWS must be consistent with the required information and

IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT LEAD IN YOUR DRINKING WATER. [INSERT NAME OF WATER SYSTEM] found elevated levels of lead in
drinking water in some homes/buildings. Lead can cause serious health problems, especially for pregnant women and young children. Please

Health effects of lead. Lead can cause serious health problems if too much enters your body from drinking water or other sources. It can cause
damage to the brain and kidneys, and can interfere with the production of red blood cells that carry oxygen to all parts of your body. The
greatest risk of lead exposure is to infants, young children, and pregnant women. Scientists have linked the effects of lead on the brain with
lowered 1Q in children. Adults with kidney problems and high blood pressure can be affected by low levels of lead more than healthy adults.
Lead is stored in the bones, and it can be released later in life. During pregnancy, the child receives lead from the mother's bones, which may

Sources of lead: explain what lead is; explain possible sources of lead in drinking water and how lead enters drinking water, including information
on home/building plumbing materials and service lines that may contain lead; discuss other important sources of lead exposure in addition to

Discuss step that consumers can take to reduce their exposure to lead in drinking water: encourage running water to flush out the lead; explain
concerns with using hot water from the tap and specifically caution against the use of hot water for preparing baby formula; explain that boiling
water does not reduce lead levels; discuss other options consumers can take to reduce exposure to lead in drinking water, such as alternative

Explain why there are elevated levels of lead in the system's drinking water (if known) and what the NTNCWS is doing to reduce the lead levels in

For more information, call us at [INSERT YOUR NUMBER] [(IF APPLICABLE), or visit our Web site at [INSERT YOUR WEB SITE HERE]]. For more
information on reducing lead exposure around your home/building and the health effects of lead, visit EPA's Web site at http://

Reporting Requirements for Proof of PE

A PWS required to provide Public Education shall, within ten days after the end of each period
in which the PWS is required to perform public education send written documentation to the
primacy agency that contains:

1) A demonstration that the PWS has delivered the public education materials that meet the
content requirements in 141.85(a) and

2) A list of all the newspapers, radio stations, television stations, and facilities and organizations
to which the PWS delivered public education materials during the period in which the PWS was
required to perform public education tasks. 141.90(f)(1)(i) and 141.90(f)(1)(ii)

-Unless required by the primacy agency, a PWS that previously has submitted the information
required by 2), above, need not resubmit the information required in that section, as long as
there have been no changes in the distribution list and the PWS certifies that the public
education materials were distributed to the same list submitted previously.

141.90(f)(1)
141.90(f)(2)
Box 56

Does primacy
agency require PWS
to obtain approval of PE
content prior to delivery?
141.85(a)(1)
Box 4

Yes

Did PWS obtain
approval from the primac
agency prior to delivery?
141.85(a)(1)
Box 17

No

|

PWS has incurred a TT
violation for PE. Continue to
Box 5 to determine if PWS
completed the remaining
requirements.

Box 31

post informationa
posters on lead in
drinking water in a public

place or common area of each
building served by the PWS,

meeting the Content
Requirements
in Box 53?
141.85(b)(4)(i)
Box 5

No

|

Go to Box 5.
Box 18

PWS has incurred a TT
violation for PE. Continue
to Box 6 to determine if
PWS completed the
remaining requirements.
Box 19

Go to Box 7
Box 54

€—VYes

No

v

PWS has incurred a TT
violation for PE. Continue
to Box 11 to determine if

PWS completed the
remaining requirements.
Box 24

Go to Box 12
Box 55

lea

of electronic transmissio
of materials in lieu of or in
combination with printed

combination with printed
materials and achieve the

Did PWS
distribute informational

pamphlets and/or brochures on

d in drinking water to each

person served by the PWS, meeting
the Content Requirements in Box

53?
141.85(b)(5)(ii)
Box 6

gency allow the us

materials?
141.85(b)(4)(ii)
Box 32

Yes

pfovide the materia
electronically or in

same coverage?
141.85(b)(4)(ii)

Did PWS send
ritten documentation tha

ontains a list of all the newspapers;
adio stations, television stations, and faciliti
and organizations to which the PWS delivered PE
materials (see Box 56) by the 10" day following
the period in which PWS was required to
perform PE (see Schedule for PE in Box 30)?2

141.90(f)
141.90(f)(ii)
Box 11

No

previously submi
this information?
141.85(f)(2)
Box 25

Yes

resubmit the
information?
141.85(f)(2)
Box 39

Yes

e PE materials were
distributed to the same
distribution list submitted
previously and there had
en no changes to the list?
141.85(f)(2)
Box 49

Vi
t

remaining requirements.

PWS has incurred a TT

olation for PE. Continue

0 Box 8 to determine if
PWS completed the

Box 20

NoJ>

No—p»

PWS has incurred a TT
violation for PE. Continue
to Box 7 to determine if
PWS completed the
remaining requirements.
Box 33

€No

PWS has incurred a TT
violation for PE. Continue
to Box 7 to determine if
PWS completed the
remaining requirements.
Box 45

Yes

No—p»|

No—p>

No—P»|

PWS has incurred a TT
violation for PE. Continue
to Box 12 to determine if

PWS completed the
remaining requirements.
Box 26

PWS has incurred a TT
violation for PE. Continue
to Box 12 to determine if

PWS completed the
remaining requirements.
Box 40

PWS has incurred a TT
violation for PE. Continue
to Box 12 to determine if

PWS completed the
remaining requirements.
Box 50

\ 4

141.85(b)(1)
Box 7

Yes

141.85(b)(1)
Box 21

Yes

|

Did primacy agency
etermine that PWS serves

large proportion of non-
English speaking consumers?

ontain information n
e appropriate language(s
regarding the importance of the
notice or contain a telephone
number or address where persons
served may contact the PWS to
obtain a translated copy of the PE
naterials or to request assistancé
the appropriate language”

Go to Box 8
Box 34

Did PWS

required to pay for collecting or
analyzing the sample, nor is PWS
required to collect and analyze the

sample itself.)
141.85(c)
Box 12

PWS has incurred a TT
violation for PE. Continue
to Box 13

Box 27

‘eady conducting
due to a previous ALE,
because it because it

Did PWS conduct PE
tasks at least once every

continues to exceed the lead
AL?
141.85(b)(4)
14185(b)(5)
Box 8

No

v

PWS either:
1) Has an ALE for the first time; or
2) Has exceeded the AL again after
having discontinued PE previously
because it had at least six months
without an ALE.

141.85(b)(4)

141.85(b)(6)

Box 22

Did PWS conduct P
tasks within 60 days
after the end of the
monitoring period in
which the ALE occurred?
141.85 (b)(4)
Box 35

equirement in thi
compliance

Yes > calendar year?
141.85 (b)(5)

Box 9

No

v

PWS has incurred a TT
violation for PE. Continue
to Box 10 to determine if

PWS completed the
remaining requirements.
Box 23

Priof to the 60-day deadline,
did primacy
agency approve
an extension to the deadline
in writing?
141.85(b)(5)
Box 36

id PWS me
extension
deadline?
141.85(b)(5)
Box 37

No

! !

PWS has incurred a TT
violation for PE. Continue
to Box 10 to determine if

PWS completed the PWS completed the
remaining requirements. remaining requirements.
Box 47 Box 48

PWS has incurred a TT
violation for PE. Continue
to Box 10 to determine if

period?
141.85(a)
141.85(b)
Box 13

Yes

v

Under LCR, only one
65 violation can be
assigned even if
multiple 65
violations were
recieved.

Box 28

\ 4

TT code 65 (Ccode 5000) for failure to meet any of the
following public education provisions:
- include all applicable content requirements;
- meet the delivery requirements; or
- report all required public education information to the
primacy agency on time, within 10 days after the end of the
period in which public education was required.

1. PWS must provide Tier 2 public notice.

RTC:

2. PWS must complete the public education requirements |
and provide a letter to the primacy agency that the public
education requirements are completed.

3. Enter return to compliance date as the date of receipt of
required public education materials described in Boxes 30,
53, and 56.

4. Once steps 2-3 are completed, PWS has RTC.

Note: EPA will consolidate TT Code 65 violations by PWS
and period.

141.85(a)&(b).
Box 41

No

PWS is done with Public Education
requirements for this compliance
period. PWS is not required to conduct
PE in the next compliance period.

Box 15

Yes

PWS is done with Public Education

Requirements for this compliance period. PWS is
required to continue to comply with PE

requirements in the next compliance period.

Box 29

PN Violation Code 75
Go to PN Rule Flowchart for
RTC.

Box 43

Did the PWS provide
a Tier 2 Public

Notice?
141.203
Box 42

No—>

Yes

l

Go to PN Rule
Flowchart.
Box 51




Baseline Version, 06/23/2015 Tab U — SOWT Compliance 1 o
i
Tab Q — DEEM Determination make a treatment
E:IS the P recommendation (using one
stbmitted results o 6f the options included in 141.83(b)(2 Did PWS report
tap ater m(?nltorlng and source o the primacy agency no later than 180 days source water sample results
gLy monltorl'ng that demonstr.a s after the end of the monitoring period in which the o the primacy agency within 10 day
; ~ Tab Q: Deem or two consecutive 6-month monitoring action level was exceeded? Note: PWS may recommend that following the 6 month monitoring period Done with SOWT
This flow determines whether a PWS can be deemed periods that the difference between the no treatment be installed based on demonstration that v o where the lead and/or copper action v Ves this compliance
optimized for corrosion control. 90th percentile tap water lead level and the source water treatment is not necessary to minimize e d level was exceeded? h period.
141.81(b) highest source water lead concentration is lead and copper levels at users’ 141.88(b)
less than the Practical Quantitation Level taps (Step 1). 141.90(b)(1) Box 7
Box 1 for lead of 0.005 mg/L? 141.83(a)(1)
141.81(b)(3) 141.83(b)(1) Box 3
141.90(c)(1) 141.90(d)(1)
Box 2 Box 2
No No
N
Definition of “Deemed”: ° No l +
If a PWS is deemed to have optimized corrosion control, it is + N . N N Monitoring Violation 56 (Ccode 5000) for failure to
not required to complete the applicable corrosion control Reporting V"?Iat!m 56 (C.code 5090) for failure to provide collect required samples
treatment steps for such system. To be deemed, it must TT Violation 57 (Ccode 5000) for failure to submit a all the sampling information on time.
satisfy one of the criteria specified in Boxes 2 or 5 (the Has the PWS SOWT recommendation on time 1. PWS must provide Tier 3 public notice.
qualifications required to be considered a “b3 system”) or, if it S R TR e i RTC: . o .
serves fewer than 50,000, if it meets the lead and copper ALs Gurce water lead level is beglow h Yes 1. PWS must provide Tier 2 public notice. 1. PWS must provide all sampling information to the RTC:
during each of two consecutive six-month monitoring periods Method Detection Limit and the 90th primacy agency. 2. PWS must collect the required number of samples in
I ; ; u ” €thod Detection Limit and the RTC: 2. Enter return to compliance date as the date of receipt of . . .
(the qualifications required to be considered a “b1 system”. i lead level is less th accordance with 141.88(a)(1) - (e)(3); using appropriate
. goth i i [FECENR ] WEIEEr SR USUEl B IS Wikl @F 2. RTC is achieved when a PWS submits its SOWT sampling information. " : ”
See Tab E: 90" Percentile Calc ). If a PWS is deemed to have I to the Practical Quantitation Level f sampling procedures in accordance with 141.88(a)(1) and
- i i i i equalto the Fractical Quantitation Level for recommendation in accordance with 141.83(a)(1) & 3. Once steps 2-3 are completed, PWS has RTC. ; ;
optimized corrosion control, and it has treatment in place, it lead of 0.005 mg/L for two consecutive 6- ! i samples are analyzed properly in accordance with
shall continue to operate and maintain optimal corrosion month monitoring periods? 141.90(d)(1), even if the recommendation is no source 141.89(a) and reported to the primacy agency.
control treatment and meet any requirements that the 141.81(b)(3)(i) ' water treatment is required. Box 9 3. Enter return to compliance date as the date of receipt
primacy agency determines appropriate to ensure optimal ’ 3. Enter return to compliance date as the date of of samples.
corrosion control treatment is maintained. st — receipt of consumer notice, certification, or correction. 4. Once steps 2-3 are completed, PWS has RTC.
Yes 4. Once steps 2-3 are completed, PWS has RTC.
Note: PWSs that serve < 3,300 people, which are approved Box 10
for a 9-year waiver, will never be considered on this FC, as the Box 8 )
ability to meet the waiver criteria is stricter than deemed.
Note also that another category under the “deemed” criteria, No Yes
which permitted a PWS to demonstrate that it had conducted +
activities equivalent to corrosion control (the “b2 system” .
criteria), is no longer relevant. These criteria applied to PWSs Does Did the PWS
with treatment in place prior to promulgation of the LCR. the PWS co;‘iit/:{‘:dlziigzch PN Violation Code 75
serve fewer than o o Did the PWS provide a
141.81(b) 50,001? Yes of two consecutive six- provide a Tier 2 PN Violation Code 75 et Go to PN Rule Flowchart
141.81 (b)(2) T onth monitoring periods? Public Notice? Go to PN Rule Flowchart e g No—)| for RTC
141.204(a) No—» for RTC ’
Box 5a : Box 15
Box 4 141.403(d) Box 14 A
Box 12
No
Yes Yes
A\ 4
\ 4 v
Go to PN Rule Go to PN Rule
< No Flowchart ‘ Goto Box 3 Flowchart
»
Box 16 B Box 18
Tab W = Follow-ub Sampling after OCCT Monitoring Violation 52 (Ccode 5000) for PWS which fails to Tab X — Initial WQP Monitoring M&R
p p g comply with follow-up tap monitoring requirements
Tab W: Follow-up Monitoring 1. PWS must provide Tier 3 public notice.
§ Have >
This flow determines . i ifi d i ified
compliance with follow up 24 months elapsed LICH ) This flow determines compliance eadline specifie eadline specifi
monitoring after treatment has since primacy agency follow-up 2. RTC is achieved when the system collects the required number with initial water quality parameter by the primacy agency by the primacy agenc
been instaglled before primacy | > designated OCCT? Yes > sampling? No P of tap samples using correct sampling procedures, conducts Monitoring for new PWSs >50K oF PWS to collect the second round o to collect the first round of Go to Tab V: WQPs
e ) . OWpr Yy 141.81(e)(6) 141.81(e)(6) analyses using the correct procedures and reports required recently increased over 50K initial tap and WQPs samples? No initial tap and WQPs samples? Eval Result
agency has se = information to the primacy agency. 141.86(d)(1) 141.86(d)(1)
Box 2 3. Enter return to compliance code with the date of the primacy 141.87(b) 141.87(b) Box 10
141.87(b 142.16
Box 1 agency received the report. 1 (b) 142.16K 142.16(k)
4. Once steps 2-3 are completed, PWS has RTC. Box 9
Box 5 Box 6
Yes Box 4
PWS must complete two No
consecutive 6-month rounds of No No
sampling after installation of OCCT = ; his th +
and within 36 months after the No additional CCT requirements ;ﬁ tt Bt ed Have > ¢
primacy agency designates OCCT. apply until 24 months after primacy ol IESHIoUD | 30 months elapsed
These rounds are called “follow-up agency desngnates OCCT, when PWS ortollow-up samples since primacy agency Primacy agency may Monitoring vio 53.
sampling”. must begin 6-month follow-up ol ol e [LEEy Yes designated OCCT? - not have scheduled initial tap Go to Box 20.
monitorin agency designated OCCT? - ’ PN Violation
141.81(e)(6) g. a1 ey 141.81(e)(6) A Code 75 and WQPs samples for PWS yet. PWS should
-86(d)(2) 3 Public Notice? Go to PN Rule contact primacy agency to determine Box 13
Box 7 Box 8 Box 10 141.204 No—> Flowchart for RTC Yes when to begin collecting initial samples.
Box 9 142.16(k)
Box 5 Box 6 i
X 0X
No
* v Go to PN Rule
es
This is the second * o additional CCT requirements Elonchart
apply until PWS collects follow-up
e @57 D M/R 52 violation. CololahE samples. PWS is on six-month follow- 31
ljfrgg(lg)s('z) Yes > Go to Box 4 Al up monitoring schedule for Y A
Box 16 Box 12 subsequent monitoring period. Monitoring violation code 53 Yes
Box 15
I Box 13 Did PWS 1. PWS must provide Tier 3 public notice.
sample at taps
and at each entry poin RTC:
ere twd Go to Tab V- WQPs to the distribution system 2. PWS must collect the required number of WQP samples using correct provide a Tier
. | ) . o)
6unds collected Eval Result €—Ves durlng each of the t\{vc? , No—p| sampling procedures and conduct analyses using the|correct 3 Public Notice?
0 R G consecutive six-month initial procedures. 141.204
ince primacy agenc month sampling Box 4a tap monitoring periods? 3. Enter return to compliance date as the date on which PWS collects
designated OCCT? No beriods? Yes 141.87(b) correct number|of samples using correct sampling procedures,|and 30
141.81(e)(6) 141 86(d).(2) 141.87(b)(2) reported to the primacy agency.
' 4 4. Once steps 2-3 are completed, PWS has RTC.
Box 18 Box 19
20 io
Yes
No PN Violation Code
75
Go to PN Rule
v Flowchart for RTC
M/R 52 violation. 29
- Go to Box 4.
»
Box 21




Baseline Version, 06/23/2015

Tab S — OCCT Compliance :
PWS recommendation
id P agency require regarding corrosion control treatment. Based upon
serving < PWS to repeat any earlier Did PWS submit HeFasUie o.f 93 MICOPRSF t.ap monitoring EPE as the recommendation
0,000 previously frosion control steps, in cases Have at least 6 eolLosiontcontrol WZFer ql{allty parameter monltot;l]r.\g, s:ma:l azd made for installation of either
cease completing of a subsequent A'—E_, change in Does mon.ths elap.sed.since the end. ecommendation to primacy agenc i |um-5|tz.e wlaterlsyhstﬁms T ";g.t f "eat. 1 alkalinity or pH adjustment, calcium
corrosion control steps treatment or change in treatment of the first monitoring period during within 6 months after the end of the CEPPEREGHEHIGVEI IR EOMIMBARHASTY S Ol hardness adiustment. or addition of a
; ; P : PWS serve < ; which the PWS believes constitutes optimal ! ! Go to Box 16
because it met both ALs during ) - determination by primacy agency or N - which the PWS exceeded the lead and/or monitoring period during which it R hosphate or silicate-based corrosion
i No » i i No »<_50,000 persons? Yes f Yes o g Yes  corrosion control for that PWS. The primac AL Yes—
each of two consecutive 6- EPA? (Primacy agency had to notify copper action level? exceeded the action level (if applicable)? ) ] RHALY inhibitor? Box 10a
month monitoring periods? WS in writing of its determination an 141.81(e)(1) 141.81(e)(1) agency may require the PWS to conduct additional 141.82(a)
141.81(b)(1) explain the basis Box 5 141.90(¢)(2) water quality parameter monitoring to assist the 141.82(c)(1)(i), (i), (i)
141.81(c) for its decision.) Box 6 ’ PWS in reviewing the PWS's recommendation. ’ P
141.82(h) 141.82(a)
Box 2 Box8 141.82(c)(1)() (i), (i) Box 10
Box 3
Box 9
Yes No
Yes No No
\ 4 No No
Did primacy PWS is a large PWS. Either:
agency require PWS 1) it is an existing PWS and already
to repeat treatment must have corrosion control
teps previously completed installed, OR \ 4 v v v
by the PWS where the primac Did PWS 2) it is a new large PWS or a small/ o additional CCT requirements apply
agency determined that it was omply with primac Go to Tab W Follow medium PWS which has seen its t this time. PWS has 6 months to comply with e
necessary to properly implement agency request? U population increase to >50,000 and the first requirements of CCT and must continue 0x 63 ox 63 0x
the OCCT requirements? (Primacy Yes » 141.81(c) Yes—P P must complete steps outlined in OCCT in the subsequent compliance period. E—
agency had to notify PWS in 141.82(h) Box 34 141.81(d) on the same schedule a a 141.81(e)(1) Box 38 Box 39 oxX
writing of its determination and medium system in 141.81(e).
explain the basis Box 33 Large PWSs do not submit an OCCT Box 37
for its decision.) recommendation: all must conduct a
141.81(c) corrosion control study.
Box 2b No Box 36
0 meet any of the
ecommendation on time in
141.90(c)(2); 2) Submit an
Provide additional
macy agency to make an
No
lic notice.
PN Violation Code 75
: ) provide a Tier Go to PN Rule
In the subsequent compliance period, ) " - .
X commendation; submit an 2 Public Notice? flowchart
PWS (or the primacy agency, as the case may 2B 1 No—p>
! . acceptable” study; and provide any additional 141.203 For RTC
be) must recommence completion of the applicable . . .
corrosion control treatment steps, beginning with the B R MR == 1cy to make an
. . ! : OCCT determination or, for PWS serving <50,000 when Box 64 Box 65
first treatment step which was not previously . . N
L . they are below both action levels during 2 consecutive
completed in its entirety. . . ; k NI
141.81(c) monitoring periods after incurring this violation.
’ 3. Enter return to compliance date as the date of receipt of v
Box 2¢ recommendation, study, or additional information. 55
4. Once steps 2-3 are completed, PWS has RTC.
[141.82(a), (c) & (d)(2); & 141.90(c)(2), (c)(3)] Go to PN Rule
Flowchart
Box 63
Box 84
Go to Box 20
Box 19a
The primacy agency may modify its determination where it concludes T
that such change is necessary to ensure that the system continues to Yes
optimize corrosion control treatment. A revised determination shall
be made in writing, set forth the new treatment requirements, explain
Did primac the basis for the primacy agency's decision, and provide an
agency specify implementation schedule for completing the treatment modifications.
Primacy agency must either: corrosion control
1) approve the corrosion control reatment and notify th Has the primacy EPA Regional Administrator can review the treatment determination h Have at least 18
Have at least . . . L X . Did the Is the PWS R
; treatment recommendation, or PWS in writing within 18 gency, the PWS, or anothe made by the primacy agency under 141.82(d), (f), or (h) and issue . h . . months elapsed since the
12 months elapsed since the . . g A L . . X Did the primacy agency medium (serving 3,301> . - .
" A p . 2) designate alternative treatment, months (for PWSs that serve > interested party determined or federal treatment determinations consistent with those requirements e k end of the first monitoring perio
end of the first monitoring period during . - i " . . odification request come from determine that a 50,000 people) or . .
. considering the effect the treatment 3,300) or within 12 months (for requested that the primacy agency’s if the RA determines that: A . ; during which the PWS exceeded the
which the PWS exceeded the lead and/or N - - . . . the PWS or an interested party? N - modification was . - large PWS (serving 2 50,000 - ;
copper achia s Yes No P would have on WQPs and other water PWSs that serve < 3,300) of the Yes > determination on OCCT selection Yes—P 141.82(h) No > warr S No > arsenel Yes > lead and/or copper action level, or was
pi41 81(e)(2) y quality treatment processes. end of the monitoring period in be modified? - The primacy agency failed to issue treatment determinations by the ’ 141 82(h). 121 81(e)(.2) required to install OCCT?
d 141.81(e)(2) which the PWS exceeded the 141.82(h) applicable deadlines in 141.81, OR Box 14 : : 141.81(e)(2)(i)
Box 16 141.82(d)(1) AL? - The primacy agency has abused its discretion in a substantial number Box 15 Box 18
141.81(e)(2) Box 12 of cases or in cases affecting a substantial population, OR Box 19
Box 11 141.82(d) - The technical aspects of the primacy agency’s determination would
not be defensible if a federal enforcement action were to be taken
Box X against the PWS.
141.82(i)(1), (2), and (3)
141.82(h) Yes
Yes No Box 13
No No No
\ 4
\4 CIITON |Did~ PhW.ISI No v
AFEFERERS comply with all terms
o additional CCT requirements apply at thi Have at least 18, ¢omplete the stud Did EPA issue a federal of modification request, Go to Tab W Follow - :
ime. During next compliance period, or within 1 /- :Q.I?Tgh:s; elapsedsmif within 18 months from featment determination? (See : = including time table to install Yes—p Up o additional C(tir':'i;i?:‘:'ements apelya
3 . . . . . . 3 [ es .
m;’ntg‘vsvcs’f s f';Stdmﬁn'ror;"g Zer'Od ST il :th::g\j:gz(;‘yf;g?;%gz;ifﬁt . when the primacy agency notified requirements in Box 13) Ves otals treatment?
the BEzEEiEE N2 e & /OT copper action Sl el e Ves the PWS of the need to conduct a 141.82(i) ) sol Yes 141.82(h) Box 43 Box 50
level , primacy agency has to decide whether to study?
direct PWS to conduct a corrosion control study. “Step 3” Box 66 Box 42
141.81(e)(2) 141.81(e)(3)
Box 44 Box 46 ) 4
i I
No elapsed since the end of the
No first monitoring period during which
ox 63 the PWS exceeded the lead and/or
No additional CCT requirements apply until copper action Ie_\./el?
primacy agency or EPA make treatment v Box 68 141.81(e)(2)(ii)
determination.
No additional CCT requirements apply at this time. Yes Box 48
PWS has 18 months to conduct a corrosion control Box 85
study. 141.81(e)(3)
Was the request
Box 69 provided in writing, bid PWS compl
did it explain why the modification . . Ply
) ) with primacy ox 63 No
was appropriate, and was supporting v t? N
documentation provided? es agency request o Box 88 l
141.82(h) Box 87
A\ 4 X o additional CCT requirements apply at this
Box 86 time.
Do the studies Box 72
mply with all requiremen
outlined in 141.82(c) (see Box ox 63
107°? No Yes
141.82(c) Box 71 $° l
Box 70
Modification
request has not met Go to Tab W Follow
established Up
requirements. No
additional CCT Box 97
requirements apply.
Go to Box 15
Yes Box 96
\ 4
id PWS report Did primac D S (e Did the Did PWS
. P Have more p R v gency, the PWS, or anoth Did the . )
primacy agency the agency designate ; . P primacy agency comply with all terms
. . f han 6 months elapse . interested party determined or odification request come fro ; P
information required to } . OCCT within six months of ) , A determine that a of modification request, Go to Tab W Follow
evaluate effectiveness of OCCT BT CHITCTIA completion of the corrosion U = e B (T BT Ul Ak S IO BT modification was including time table to install u
) . Yes: > studies were performed? Yes—p P Yes: determination on OCCT selection Yes———P (See box 60) No: Yes—P J Yes——P»| P
outlined in Box 1077? 141.81(e)(4) control study? be modified? 141.82(h) warranted? treatment?
141.90(c)(3) ’ 141.81(e)(4) 141.82(h) ’ ’ 141.82(h) 141.82(h) Box 105
Box 98 Box 99 Box 100 Box 101 Box 102 Box 103 Box 104
No No No
No +
ox 63 l Go to Tab W Follow B 6
N U
B No additional CCT ° Yes P
requirements apply. No Box 115 Box 116
Primacy agency has
6 months to v
designate OCCT.
Go to Tab W Follow
U
Box 110 v p
Box 114 Was the request
provided in writing, .
did it explain why the modification D'\f’i:’;lvsriﬁgply ox 63
Did EPA issue a federal with terms of EPA was appropriate, and was supporting Yes agenc pre ue:t? No—]
reatment determination? (Se decision, including installing Go to Tab W Follow documentation provided? gency req ’ Box 121
requirements in Box 13) treatment by the required Up 141.82(h)
141.82()) ves timetable? Yes— Box 120
141.82(i) Box 113 Box 119
Box 111
Box 112
No Yes
No
No l
l Modification
No additional CCT requirements apply until ox 63 request has not met Go to Tab W Follow
primacy agency or EPA make treatment es.tabllshed Up
determination. Box 118 requirements. No
additional CCT Box 123
Box 117 requirements apply.
Box 122
Has the PWS
Did the primacy . properly mstallet?l the Did PWS Has the primacy _ bid : Did the 25 the modificatio
signated OCCT, and is the P . agency, the PWS, or another odification reque: primacy agency > .
agency request ) provide a letter to the . : . quested based on a revie Did PWS comply
i : : properly operating the treatment X e nterested party determined or requested tha ome from the PWS or a determine that a . ) . .
additional information from the rimacy agency certifyin of the primacy agency’s with primac
» sy o N throughout its distribution system? P ¥ agency ving the primacy agency’s determination on OCCT interested party? (See box modification was P ¥ agency P ¥
Yes » PWS to aid in its review? No Yes y .\ Yes that the OCCT is installed? Yes : e Yes > No > 5 Yes determination by EPA? No agency request? No»
141.82(d)(2) Step 5 141.90(c)(4) selection or OWQPs be modified? 60) warranted? 141.82(i)
141.81(e)(5) ' 141.82(h) 141.82(h) 141.82(h) ’ Box 30
141.82(e)
Box 22
Box 25 Box 26 Box 27 Box 28 Box 29
Box 24
No
v Yes
Yes No ¢
Go to Tab W Follow
Yes
l No U Go to Tab W Follow
U
Box 59 Yes g
No Got 76.
Did the PWS - . Box 60
No provide the additional : e No additional CCT requirements Box 58 Go to Tab W Foll
information requested? : : apply at this time. oto aU otiow
141.82(d)(2) v s
Box 57 Was the request Y
Y Box 55 TT 58 (Ccode 5000) for failure to have the primacy Box 59 provided in writing, i
agency-designated treatment properly installed and did it explain why the modification D'd.Pr\‘NS comply
operating; ?ubmit a certification of proper installatio_n was appropriate, and was supporting ves ag\l\é:cyprr;r:j:;/t? Mo Go to Box 76
4 PWS | and operation, or demonstrate that OCCT already exists. documentation provided? ! ,
! comp 1. PWS must provide Tier 2 public notice. 141.82(h) Box 81 Was EPA's No additional OCCT
Did EPA issue a federal with terms of EPA ’ Box 80 determination based on one actions are required
reatment determination? (Se ecision, including installin Go to Tab W Follow No RTC: or more of the conditions Go to Tab W gollow.
requirements in Box 13) v - treatment by the required Yes Up 2 P'Ws musthaveame Box 79 described in Box 13? No—p> U
141.82(i) = = timetable? > i " ) | . ! PN Violation Code 75 141.82(i) P
) treatment properly i ting and submit a provide a Tier 2
141.82(i) Box 53 . o P8 1. . . Go to PN Rule flowchart
Box 51 certification of prop: peration in; or Public Notice? No— For RTC Box 82 Box 83
ox Box 52 demonstrates that (Note: Systems 141.203 X
0X ox 63 serving <50,000 are ow both action e T Yes
levels during 2 consecu ing periods after Box 77
Box 75 incurring this violation.)
3. Enter return to compliance date as the date of receipt of No
consumer notice, certification, or correction. S Tas W Follow
No 4. Once steps 2-3 are completed, PWS has RTC. P
141.81(b)(1)-(3), 141.82(e) and 141.90(c)(1
J [141.81(b)(1)-(3), 141.82(e) (€)(2)] Yes Box 93
Box 76 Th ti
No additional CCT requirements apply l . e. rques s
il pri Did primacy invalid.
until primacy agency or EPA make treatment gency require PWS o further action required until primacy agenc
determination. No violation would be assigned . . ° conditions of EPA’s Go to Tab W Follow
agailnst lhe prim‘;lcy aéen:;’/ er failure li 141.82(c) - Corrosion Control Study Requirements Gilt:vsfcll\lwgtjle to commence LSLR? requires PWS to replace LSLs or install treatment Box 92 treatment decision? Up
e No 141.84(a) No to return to compliance. 141.82(i) Yes >
P q : Any PWS performing corrosion control studies must evaluate the effectiveness of the following S Box 95
Box 73 treatments and, if appropriate, combinations of the following treatments, to identify OCCT: alkalinity o Box 90 Box 91 Box 94

and pH adjustment (141.82(c)(1)(i)); calcium hardness adjustment (141.82(c)(1)(ii)): and, addition of a
phosphate- or silicate-based corrosion inhibitor at a concentration that is sufficient to allow for
maintenance of an effective residual concentration in all test tap samples (141.82(c)(1)(iii)).

The PWS must evaluate the effectiveness of these treatments using pipe rig/loop tests, metal coupon Yes
tests, partial-system tests, or analyses based on documented analogous treatments at other PWSs * 4 +

that are similar in size, water chemistry, and distribution system configurations. (141.82(c)(2)) ;
PWS must bei'n Go to Tab W Follow Go t x 76
The PWS must measure the following WQPs in any tests conducted under 141.82(c), before and after Sl (Is.th};) icial Up
evaluating the corrosion control treatments specified previously (141.82(c)(3)): lead; copper; pH; x Box 108
alkalinity; calcium; conductivity; orthophosphate (when an inhibitor containing a phosphate Box 92a
X - Ao - 1 . Box 106
compound is used; silicate (when an inhibitor containing a silicate compound is used); and, water

temperature (141.82(c)(3)(i) through (x))

The PWS must identify all of the physical or chemical constraints that limit or prohibit the use of any
particular corrosion control treatment and document these constraints either with documentation
and data showing that the treatment has adversely affected other water treatment processes when
used by a PWS with similar water quality characteristics, or data and documentation showing that the
PWS has previously attempted to evaluate the particular treatment and found it to be ineffective or to
have adverse impacts on other water quality treatment processes. (141.82(c)(4)(i) and (ii))

The PWS must evaluate the effects of the chemicals used for corrosion control treatment on other
water quality treatment processes. (141.82(c)(5)

The PWS must, on the basis of an analysis of the data generated during the above evaluations,
recommend to the primacy agency in writing the treatment option that the studies indicate is the
OCCT for the PWS. The recommendation must contain the rationale for this decision, including all
supporting documentation specified above. (141.82(c)(6))

Box 107
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Tab T—WQP Compliance

During the 6 month
monitoring period in which
he AL was exceeded, did the PW
collect 2 samples at each entry point to
the distribution system for each applicable
WAQP, including: pH, alkalinity, orthophosphate (if

During 6-month
monitoring period in which the A
was exceeded, did the PWS collect 2 tap
amples for each applicable WQP including: pH
alkalinity, orthophosphate (if an inhibitor

Were samples
collected from
locations representative of
each source after treatment (and

ab T: WQPs. Does PWS
w determines complianc serve > 50,000

i ! PWS exceed A P L . collected during periods of normal operating o X -
quality parameter monit - persons? N - an inhibitor containing a phosphate compound is - o R containing a phosphate compound is used), silica
» No Yes ' I L .. - Yes > conditions, if the PWS draws from more than Yes . oS L. o K
141.87(b) used), silica (if an inhibitor containing a silica . i (if an inhibitor containing a silica compound is
. . L one source and sources are combined prior . L
compound is used), calcium, conductivity, to distribution)? used), calcium, conductivity,
2 and water temperature)? 141 87(a)(1)(ii). and water temperature)?
141.87(a)(2)(ii) ' 141.87(a)(2)(i) Yes PWS s in
141.87(b)(2) 5 141.87(b)(1) compliance with
WQP requirements
Yes 4 6 for this monitoring
No period.
Requirements for WQP monitoring 6a
. Initial Sampling: All new PWSs that serve > 50,000 or existing PWSs that have No
increased population above 50,000 must conduct WQP monitoring during two eadline specifie deadline specified _ ) + No
consecutive 6-month monitoring periods. 141.87(b) Is PWS new or by the primacy agency by the primacy agenc 'fj PWS '”Stél M/R violation code 53 for *
o PWSs that serve < 50,000 only conduct WQP monitoring during the monitoring as it recently increase to collect the second round o to collect the first round of Go toTab V: WQPs optimal corrosion failure to collect the required
period in which they exceed a lead or copper AL. 141.87(b) over 50K in population? Yes initial tap and WQPs samples? No initial tap and WQPs samples? Eval Result control treatment as a result Go to Box 26a M/R violation code 53 for
e WQP monitoring after installation of CCT: PWSs that serve > 50,000 must conduct 141.87(b) 141.86(d)(1) 141.86(d)(1) GRS Yes— No failur llect the requi
WQP monitoring during two consecutive 6-month monitoring periods after 141.87(b) 141.87(b) 10 141.87(c) 18
installation of corrosion control (or follow-up monitoring). PWSs that serve < 50,000 15 142.16K 142.16(k)
only conduct WQP monitoring durig the follow-up monitoring period in which they 17 Go to PN Rule
exceed a lead or copper AL. 141.87(c) 5 Flowchart
. PWSs that serve > 50,000 must begin ongoing WQP monitoring in the first 6-month v
period after the primacy agency sets OWQPs. PWSs that serve < 50,000 only No T ) : 14
conduct WQP monitoring durig the follow-up monitoring period in which they v N No M/R violation code 53 for fa!Iure to collect th? required f
exceed a lead or copper AL. 141.87(d) o number of WQP samples using corr.ect sampling
e  Section 141.86(d)(4)(i) allows PWSs that serve < 50,000 to proceed to annual Seihibiieehi ¢ procedures and conduct analyses using the correct
monitoring at the reduced number of sites if they meet the lead and copper action He WQP monitoring procedures. 141.87(a) - (e)
levels duri hof t tive 6 o itori iods. Secti not have scheduled initial tap Monitoring vio 53 . ts d X I
evels during each of two consecutive 6-month monitoring periods. Section and WQPs samples for PWS yet. PWS should . requirements do not apply.
it fi i i 1. PWS must provide Tier 3 public notice.
141.86(d?(4)(||) aIIov;/]s any.PW.S that r.neets the Ie.ad action Ilel_'vel a:d OWAQPs for two contact primacy agency to determine No further action. P p
consecutlve.G-mont monitoring periods to monitor annually at the reduced when to begin collecting initial samples. 141.87(b) provide a Tier
number of sites. - . : ) Yes 142.16(k) 3 Public Notice?
. Annual WQP tap monitoring for qualifying systems must begin during the CY 27 141.204
following the end of the monitoring period in which the third consecutive year of 6- No 4
month monitoring occurs. 141.87(e)(2)(i) 13
. Triennial monitoring must begin no later than 3 CYs after the PWS qualifies for
triennial monitoring. 141.87(e)(2)(i)
. Triennial WQP monitoring must be conducted no later than every third CY.
141.87(e)(2)(ii) IRRe I " No
. PWSs that serve < 50,000 that exceed an AL during reduced lead and copper tap ’:V{IR VrIIO a_tlon code 53 0:‘ a.new sys:_:‘t(e)m(:oathser\fle.sI > 50,030 (ora Go to PN Rule *
monitoring must conduct 6-month WQP monitoring period in the same monitoring v h 1t a'_c |ndcreasebs po;;u alt.:;)n il >| 0 I) tf atl a|: t°:° ect/report Flowchart
period as the lead and copper tap monitoring period in which the ALE occurred. the relgmre hyimger o "Ia id saimpla results far lea da". copper|tap Yes » PN Violation Code 75
141.87(d) samp| |ng.and'Water Qua |tY Paramete.r monitoring ur|r!g two 31 Go to PN Rule
consecutive six month monitoring periods, unless an action level was Flowchart for RTC
Did PWS exceeded in the first 6 month period. [141.86(a)-(c), [141.86(d)(1)(i), &
v sample at taps 141.90] =
nd at each entry poin
to the distributi t i i i i i i
WQP monitoring oes PWS hav ) .e Istribution system 1. PWS must provide Tier 3 public notice. prow'de a T.|er
) ) during each of the two 3 Public Notice?
requirements do corrosion control o h initial NoJ»>
not apply. treatment installed? consecutlvg sn.(—mont. initia Rt vy
141.87(b) < No 141.87(c) tap monitoring periods? 2! PWS must/collect the|required humber of WQP samples| using|correct PWS is in compliance with primacy agency-specified parameters if it has
141.87(b) sampling procedures and conduct analyses using the correct 30 no excursions for any specified parameter on more than 9 days during a
27 26 141.87(b)(2) procedures PN Violation Cod 6-month monitoring period. An excursion occurs when the daily value of
4 3. Enter return to compliance date as/the date on|which PWS collects lofation Lode i ion i
) ] 75 one or more WQPs measured at a sampling location is below the
correct number of samples using correct sampling procedures, and Goto PN Rule minimum value or outside the primacy agency-designated range. Primacy
reported to the primacy agency. No—p> Flowchart for RTC agencies may delete results of obvious sampling errors for calculations,
Yes Yes 4! Once|steps 2-3 are completed, PWS has RTC. which should be performed as follows:
i A 4 29
Befiighe fact o ¢ 20 1. On days when more than one measurement for the WQP is collected
Box 27a Go to Tab V: WQPs at the sampling location, the daily value is the average of all results
Go to Box 37 Eval'Result collected during the day regardless of whether they are collected
through continuous monitoring, grab sampling, or a combination of both.
26a 43 If EPA has approved an alternative formula under 142.16, the primacy
agency's formula must be used to aggregate multiple measurements
taken at a sampling point for the WQP.
2. On days when only one measurement for the WQP is collected at the
sampling location, the daily value is the result of that measurement.
M/R violation code 53 3. On days when no measurement is collected for the water quality
for failure to collect the parameter at the sampling location, the daily value is the daily value
f calculated on the most recent day on which the WQP was measured at
the sample site.
141.82
v 82(g)
52
M/R violation code 53 for failure|to meet their primacy agency- . i .
Did PWS collect approved sampling [plan for collecting Water Quality w v.|olat|on 59 (Code 5009) for failure to aintain owap
east 1 biweekly sampleat Parameters at representative entry point locations. 141.87(c)(2) IBUmIor rangc?s) or failure to meet zf|a|Iy va.lues for
ery entry point to the distributi & (9)(3) Did PWS collect more than 9 days in a 6-month monitoring period.
system for: PH; alkalinity; if élkalinity is adjusted tap samples for pH, alkalinity Were these Did primac as PWS maintained T PWS must provide Tier 2 public notice
art of optimal CCT, a reading of the dosage 1. PWS must pravide Tier 3 |public notice. orthophosphate (if an inhibitor Did PWS additional results anev s epcif va}luesf e range of values for WQP ) g . i
of the chemical used to adjust alkalinity and the containing phosphate is used), silica (if an ollect more samples considered by the PWS and sency specty . reflecting optimal CCT during 2 Did the PWS provide a Go to PN Rul
alkalinity concentration; and, when a corrosion RTC: inhibi ini ili i i i i i applicable WQPs reflecting i itori RTC: . oto u'e
_ BI=Imh €I ‘ 1 inhibitor containing a silica compound is v than required? v primacy agency in making WQP v timal CCT? v consecutive 6-month monitoring No—p| 2. PWS t maintain OWQP mini . Tier 2 Public Notice? y Flowchart
inhibitor is used as part of optimal CCT, a reading of No—> 2. PWS must meet their primacy agency-approved sampling plan used), and calcium (if calcium carbonate es 141.87(f) es and CCT determination? es pUmd : es periods? o : D akmaintain 2P minimumionianeesiyld 141.204(2) es——P 16
the dosage rate of the inhibitor used and for collecting Water Quality Parameters at representative entry stabilization is used as part of CCT)? 141.87(f) 141.87(d) 141.87(e)(1) - monitoring Permd' . 141'403(01)
concentration of orthophosphate and point locations|in the subsequent compliance period. 141.87(c)(1) 40 B ot 'to Fom.pllance d?te = the date ofireCEaS '
silica (whichever is applicable)? 3. Enter return to compliance date as the date on which PWS 41 42 43 sample results indicating compliance with OWQPs.
141.86(d)(2)(i) collects samples|according to the sampling plan,|and reported to 37 3. Once steps 2-3 are completed, PWS has RTC.
141.87(c)(2) the primacy agency. 141.82(g)
4, Once steps 2-3|are completed, PWS has/RTC.
E= K No
20
No Yes ¢ 4
Number of Tap Sample Sites Required:
Routine Monitoring (141.87(a)(2)(i)) l PN Violation Code 75 PWS must continue
Yes No PWS may red itoring to t Go to PN Rule Flowchart monitoring in accordance with 141.82
>100,000: 25 No . . y reduce monitoring to two for RTC ! c ' i
4 PWS continues monitoring on 6 during consecutive 6-month periods.
10,001 — 100.000: 10 S tap samples for WQPs at the reduced
g ’ Go to Box 51 month cycle or reduces monitoring as - ified i
3301-10.000: 3 ! i number of sites specified in 55 56
¢ ¢ primacy agency specifies. 141.87(e)(1) (see box 46) and, if
501-3,300: 2 50 . 4
Is PWS PN Violatlon Cod <501: 1 applicable, must continue biweekly
a ground water lolation Coae ! ' 51 entry point monitoring as required
PWS? L e sl AT under 141.87(c)(2)
No 141.87(c)(3) Go to PN Rule < 3 Public Notice? Yesh! Elowchart Number of Tap Sample Sites Required: " 87.(e)(1) -
Flowchart for RTC o 141.204 es Reduced Monitoring (141.87(e)(1) :
47 31 63
29 30 >100,000: 10
10,001 - 100,000: 7
3,301-10,000: 3
Yes 501-3,300: 2
<501:1
maintained the range
54 of values for WQPs reflecting
Prior to Has PWS Did PWS PWS may collect optimal CCT during 3 consecutive years o
ommencement 0 maintained the el e WQP tap samples annual monitoring or, during 2 consecutive
monitoring, did PWS provide range of values for WQPs from the reduced onitoring periods, has the PWS demonstrated that its tap .
X . . > K . amples evenly throughou i th L TT violation code 59
primacy agency with written reflecting optimal CCT during 3 the vear to reflect seasonal number of sites water lead level at the 90" percentile is less than or equal to Go to Box 44
h 4 information identifying a subset of consecutive years of Yes ¥ variability? Yes—P specified in the PQL for lead, that its tap water copper level 90" Nop>
Go Ps representative entry points with and without monitoring? 141 87(e)\(/?'>) 141.87(e)(1) on an percentile is at or below 0.65 mg/L, and that it has 68
treatment, including information on seasonal 141.87(e)(2)(i) ’ annual basis (EPTDS maintained the range of values for
€—No variability, sufficient to demonstrate that the 65 sampling biweekly). WAQPs reflecting optimal CCT
sites are representative of water quality and 64 66 specified by the primacy agency?
treatment conditions throughout 141.87(e)(2)(i) and (ii)
A the system?
141.87(c)(3)
141.90(a)(5) No No
57 * ¢ v
PWS is not eligible for reduced M/R violation code 53 e
monitoring. Continue (Code 5000) for failure to
monitoring every 6 months i
Yes (reduced sampling sites for tap
monitoring). Did PW
collect arl::wual iamples B{Rulolationcodass
| | id PWS monitor 71 e (Code 5000) for.fallure to
GW PWS must collect samples for WQPs both h fl | collect the required number
Is treated from both representative entry ) . 403 YEET 0 [EISIEE SR No
) ) . o at representative entry points variability?
water mixed with points receiving treatment and . .
untreated water sources? i representative entry points receiving treatment and 141.87(e)(3)
? - h .
141.87(c)(3) ves receiving no treatment. = repres'e.ntatlve entry pon;ts
141.87(0)(3) receiving no treatment? 73
: 141.87(c)(3)
59
e 61
Yes
No
No
GW PWS may limit entry PWS may collect tap samples from the reduced operate ::Zfz\lgi\f/?e”::etr:inimum
pol e Monitoring Violation 53 number of sites specified in 141.87(e)(1) on a triennial P o .
X K A alue or within the range of values for WQP TT violation code 59
S [ et 1o T e e 2 specified by the primacy agency in 141.82(f) Go to Box 44
repre uality sampling biweekly). (See box 46.) No P Y the primacy agency © Yes—
for more than 9 days in any 6 month period?
an ns 141.87(e)(2)
th 141.87(e)(4) 76
77

75

69

Tab V—WQP Eval Result

Were entry
point samples

PWS is required to collect tap

Tap sampling under this section is not samples at the following number of DIl Were sample results
Were tap samples . . N P . g X . monitor for pH, K .
. required to be conducted at taps Did PWS sites based on its population Did PWS L and all required documentatio
representative of water R alkalinity, orthophosphate i . .
. R targeted for lead and copper sampling collect two tap collect two entry R L o submitted within the first 10 days
quality throughout the distribution . Are these (if an inhibitor containing a . .
Lo under § 141.86(a). [Note: Systems may samples for each >100,000 25 point samples for each . following the end of each applicable
system, taking into account number . . . ’ . samples for phosphate compound is used); o . o .
| X . find it convenient to conduct tap applicable WQPs at the 10,001-100,000 10 applicable WQP at each L e S L - monitoring period? (For monitoring periods
compliance with water of people served, the different water . X . . ’ 4 R initial silica (if an inhibitor containing a silicate . X .
| N . Yes—P» sampling for water quality parameters required number of sites? Yes—P> 3 301 to 10,000 3 Yes entry point to the Yes: o Yes . X Yes with a duration less than six months, the end Yes
ality parameter monitori sources, different treatment methods . . . , g o monitoring? compound is used); calcium; L T
o at sites used for coliform sampling (See Box 7) 501 to 3,300 2 distribution system? L of the monitoring period is the last date
used, and seasonal variability? . g - conductivity; and water temperature at R .
. under 40 CFR 141.21.] 141.87(a)(2)(i) 101 to 500 1 141.87(a)(2)(ii) . amples can be collected during that period
141.87(a)(1)(i) 141.87(a)(1)(i) taps and at each entry point to the 141.90(a)(1)
</=100 1 X 38 distribution system?
39 ST 141.87(b)(1)(i-vil)
9a 5 10
7

No

No
No

No No

v v

i No
No M/R violation code 53 + l

for failure to collect the

M/R violation code 53
for failure to collect the

M/R violation code 53 M/R violation code 53
for failure to collect the for failure to collect the

PWSisin
compliance with WQP
requirements for this
monitoring period.

M/R violation code 53 for failure to report all required
WQP results and information within 10 days from the end
of the monitoring period, or earlier, if specified by the
primacy agency.

M/R violation code 53 for failure to collect the required
number of WQP samples using correct sampling
procedures and conduct analyses using the correct
procedures. 141.87(a) - (e)

36b 1. PWS must provide Tier 3 public notice.

RTC:

1. PWS must provide Tier 3 public notice.

PN Violation Code . X
provide a Tier

75 e e T Go to PN Rule
GotoPNRule |€&—No ublic Notice: YesP> Flowchart
olati Flowchart for RTC ezl 34
A \gcc:ltagls:\] EE?: U provide a Tier Go to PN Rule 32
3 Public Notice? Flowchart P
Flowchart for RTC  €No 141.204 Yes—P
14
12 Box 13




Baseline Version, 06/23/2015
Tab Z - SOW M&R and Treatment

Was PWS in
violation in the

. . > gency request an or an interested as the PW! . - §
TR e I e additional information t party request a equired to insta I H 1
b Z: or not conducting source wate the PWS submitted A ) dification to the primac treatment? primacy agency/EPA T W1
This flow determines compliance with source water N g the previous N g monitoring after the end of the the source water g aidin |ts.re:V|ew of N - mod! d 2 d i ) - ) required the PWS to ‘ tep
monitoring and treatment requirements for as the primacy agency, e - compliance period? B - monitoring period in which the No monitoring results? ves - e e o Yes - agency-determine e - IR ves install treatment? Yes—» 1
s ) SOWT? treatment? 141.83(b)(2) 1
CWSs and NTNCWSs of all sizes. EPA designated MPLs for 141.83(a)(1) ALE occurred? 141.83(a)(2) 141.83(b)(2) 141.83(b)(6) 141.83(a)(3) E
141.80(e) > lead and copperina 141.83(a)(1) ’ ’ Box 9 H
141.83 revious compliance period? Box 3 Box 4 Box 5 Box 7 Box 10
141.88 141.83(a) Box 3a v
Box 2 Yes
No Go to Box 11
Yes Yes No No
The PWS is required Box 10b
Yes In order for the primacy to install the
agency to consider the e 6 months since dede"‘:‘”Yd
request, the PWS or as this the the monitoring results to " etermine
s "] weamen: et o e e
he ori odification reques and did it explain why the must provide, in writing, has received? Yes which the ALE treatment required, if any. e additional information No Box 38 Go to Box 9 required to meet SdWT
Hasithelbiles come from the PWS or an modification was appropriate an explanation of why Go to Box 123 141.83(a)(1) o PWS is required to meet by the date specified by the a ts in the next
agency dete.rmmed or Yes: » interested party? Yes > and include supporting NoYp  the modification is > 12§c;;e)('1) SOWT requirements in the primacy agency in its request? Box 39 regz:;e';?::c: meri;dne
el ke |nt.er'35ted part 5 14183(b)(6) documentation? appropriate and Box 31 Box 32 ’ @ next comp"ance period_ 14183(b)(2) b . o
requested that the primacy agency’s 141.83(b)(6) supporting
determination of MPLs for the ’ ; Box 33 No Box 41
. Box 28 documentation. A Box 35 Box 36 *
current treatment be modified? Box 29 141.83(b)(6)
141.83(b)(6) Yes The PWS is required to
Box 30 install treatment
Box 27 No No Y determined by the
A 4 No No primacy agency (or v
Treatment decisions by EPA in lieu of the primacy agency ays) to complete Step ¢ . requesgzri:\é;::PWS)-
(i) Primacy ag:?(/:ybﬁan:?:i(lee\::lwt]zriisi?afl?::ttmh::t Request came requirements. Done with SOWT this Reperting Violation 56 (Ccode 5000) for failure to F:zli:gll)?rgil:; X Done with SOWT this
i = - : s rom primacy agency. v PWS is required to meet compliance period. provide all the sampling information on time. d . Box 67 compliance period.
etermination by the applicable deadlines contained in § T . ! . etermination in lieu of the Go to Box 9
141.83(a) Did p-rlmac.y- agency mforrn SOWT requnjements 'f‘ the . primacy agency? YesP| =
A L ) PWS in writing and explain Go to Box 3a next compliance period. Box 65 RTC: 141.83(b)(7)(i) Box 118 Box
(i) szacfy agency has abuse?f 5 .dlscretlgn in a. slubstantlal the basis for the decision? No Yes 1. PWS must provide all sampling information to the ’
num |er.o cases or in cases affecting a substantia 141.83(b)(6) box 63 E—— T T box 117
pepu ation, 0|t i , 2. Enter return to compliance date as the date of
(iii) The.technlcal aspects. ofa prlnjacy- agency's Box 61 receipt of sampling information.
de:ermmatlon would t;(e indefensible in an expected Federal 3. Once steps 1-2 are completed, PWS has RTC.
enforcement action taken against a system.
141.83(b)(7)(i)-(iii) 141.90(b)(1)&(2) v
Yes Box 66
Box 167 Y No
as the reque
provided in writing,
Did EPA Did the No and did it explain why the
review the T ey (e modification was appropriate
suggested Yes to modify the MPLs? and include sup.porting No
No modification? < 141.83(b)(6) Done with SOWT this documentation?
No 141.83(b)(7) compliance period. etermlnatlc?n. No urther action 141.83(b)(6)
for PWS until primacy agency or
Standard Monitoring Frequency for Box 84 Box 85 Box 86 EjP? ma!<e i'detem;ina;i:;;-'lf poxse
etermination made, is
PWSs with a specified maximum required to meet SOWT
permissible limit (PML) or where ves requirements in the compliance
treatment is not required period following the
determination.
PWSs with a surface water source ves
(including PWSs with combined
surface and ground water sources) / el [F72 ey Box 126
must conduct source monitoring ith thfe_sug_ges:e
once during each calendar year. Yes: ?ZSI;I;?I;I)?;) e primacy agency
: decide to modify
PWSs with a ground water source treatment from its
must conduct source water Elepitl original determination?
monitoring once every three years. \ 4 141.83(b)(6)
tope ey No Done with SOWT this SRl
Y compliance period.
Has EPA Box 133
determined Did EPA issuea
that the MPLs for the fedéral determination that
current treatment be differed from the origina
modified? Yes: Yes MPLs? Yes
141.83(b)(6) 141.83(b)(7)
141.83(b)(7)
Box 106 Box 108 AER il report source
The primacy agency or EPA must complete an < Has it beep - ger.1cy reviewed the PWS surface water Water sample results and
evaluation of the results of all source water 36 months since 6 months since hstallation and operation of source party request a ol &AL ystem (or combinatio any additional results to the primac
samples submitted by the water system to No the primacy agency/EPA the PWS completed water treatment and specified, in writing, modification to the reduced S_OUF_CE of surface and ground e i A0 ey Fellaing
T —— required the PWS to install Yes follow-up tap and source Yes the maximum permissible source Yes e e No > water monitoring? No > sources)? Yes the calendar year?
necessary to minimize lead or copper levels in treatment? water monitoring? water levels (MPLs) for determined MPLs? L) 141.83(a)(6) 141.88(d)(1)(ii)
water delivered to users' taps. If the primacy 141.83(a)(4) 141.83(a)(5) lead and copper? (Step 5) 141.83(b)(6) 141.88(d)(1)(ii) 141.90(b)(1)
agency determines that treatment is needed, the 141.83(a)(5) Box 16a 141.90(g)
primacy agency must either require installation Box11 Box 12 Box 14 Box 17
and operation of the source water treatment Box 13
recommended by the system (if any) or require the Yes
installation and operation of another source water Yes
" No
treatment from among the following: lon
exchange, reverse osmosis, lime softening or No Yes
coagulation/filtration. No Did the PWS report th No
141.83(b)(2) soudrce water sample results a
Did EPA anhy additional results to the primacy
Box 169 Did’EPA make a !:ed. al. issue different MPLs? source water sampling in this agency within 10 days following the No
No Go to Tab AC T S A e Y fezBlol] compliance period and is not nine-year compliance cycle?
SOWT Step 4 lieu of the primacy agency (in required to meet SOWT 141.90(b)(1) Reporting Violation
v Second Round Hils EEE, ey (e MERHiE e s requirements in the next 141.90(g) Go to Box 100
Box 42 establish MPLs)? (Step 5) compliance period.
141.83(b)(7)(i) 141.88(d)(2) Box 47
Has the primacy Box 43 Box 46a
agency determined Yes No v
or the PWS, or other Has EPA determined No
interested party requested that hat the SOWT be modified? Go to Box 149 Y +
el e e ol P B e eve the primacy agen.cy’s determ.ir?ation ——No—Pp 141.83(b)(6) Yes—P Yes o ; e
O T s L R B S on SOWT selection be modified? 141.83(b)(7) Box 125 No Note: PWSs that not on reduced.monltormg, are nf)t required (S ———
system both before and after the PWS installs R B irst round ot follow-up Done with SOWT to c‘oI(;ecthsourtc: v:ater samlples n kt)hf sartnhe c:ll.'npllance‘f. d ollected in the third calendar ye
source water treatment, and determine primacy agency/EPA monitoring. PWS is required requirements. Pe?:l ;NS jrez :P:plsa$p§§ are‘de ow he hl as SPECI.Ie and any additional results to the
whether the PWS has properly installed and i DR AR5 No: to meet SOWT :;as in.ten(dgsi );\s statceji”ir:ethtlenlwg::'c:nzc;lto f;;di:);cs‘stlo:r primacy agency within 10 days following the
operated the source water treatment install treatment? requirements in the next Box73 Rule Monitoriln and Reporting Guidance for Public Wati,r) e
designated by the primacy agency. Based 141.83(a)(4) compliance period. ST, M GG ardien S g . oporting 7 141.88(d)(1)(i)
. ystems, on page 78,“After the State has designated MPLs
upon its review, the primacy agency must No Box 69 Box 70 for PWS until primacy agency or and/or determines that you are not required to install source ekl
designate the maximum permissible lead and EPA make a determination. If water treatment, you are not required to collect any source 141.90(g)
copper concentrations for finished water determination made, PWS is water samples during any monitoring period in which your
entering the distribution system. These levels required to meet SOWT 90th percentile lead and copper levels of tap water samples Box 49
must reflect the contaminant removal requirements in the compliance are at or below their action levels for the entire source water
capability of the treatment properly operated period following the Y monitoring period in effect. If your lead and copper tap and
and maintained. The primacy agency must Yes determination. source water monitoring periods do not overlap, then source
notify the PWS in writing and explain the water monitoring is not required if your 90th percentile lead
bas's‘lzc;r.s't;‘(g;‘:;'°"' Yes Box 71 ol I o, ;Zfo\c:f:;: I:E\;els frf)m th(.E last mon'i’toring period were ator No
and did it explain why the pective action levels. . Thferefore, this flow l
Box 170 modification was appropriate assumes thatI.PV\{?s:n re;:luced Imf)n;)tc;rmg %an alsq foLego
v and include supporting No source samp ing if t gta sample is below the ALE in the ; -
Y In order for the primacy ; documentation? same compliance period. Reporting Violation
agency to consider the \ 4 Done with SOWT ) ) 141.83(b)(6) Go to Box 100
request, the PWS or BRE requil:ements t.his Done W.Ith SOWT s Box 74
Did the provided in writing, other interested party compliance period. compliznesicegied. Box 93 T
odification reques and did it explain why the must provide, in writing, TR No
come from the PWS or an modifi an explanation of why Boxal o2

interested party? Yes:

141.83(b)(6)

Yes

and include supporting

cation was appropriate

documentation?

the modification is
appropriate and

NoPp

agency decide to modi

the MPLs from its original

determination?
141.83(b)(6)

Box 98

Did PWS

value below the detection limit must be

d the prima
agency require
additional samples?

141.83(b)(6) supporting
Box 137 documentation.
141.83(b)(6
pox 38 el Reporting Violation 56 (Ccode 5000) for failure to
Box 139 Did the primacy provide all the sampling information on time.

RTC:

2. PWS must meet either primacy agency-designated or approved
MPL in accordance with 141.83(b)(5) and collect samples from all
locations during a subsequent compliance period. Note: A system is

1. PWS must provide all sampling information to the
primacy agency.

2. Enter return to compliance date as the date of
receipt of sampling information.

3. Once steps 1-2 are completed, PWS has RTC.

1. PWS must provide Tier 3 public notice.

RTC:

2. PWS must provide all sampling information to the
primacy agency.

3. Enter return to compliance date as the date of
receipt of sampling information.

4. Once steps 2-3 are completed, PWS has RTC.

entering the distribution system
was maintained below the
maximum permissible
lead and copper
concentrations?

compliance period.

Box 80

Box 57

1. PWS achieves compliance when it reports

Continue with standard

. Box 53
considered to be zero. Any value above the that it has begun proper recordkeeping or
detection limit but below the PQL must either be primacy agency verifies that the PWS is
are determined to fimacy agency considered as the measured value or be Vs maintaining records.
i considered one-half the PQL. i i
comme'nce rout|'ne EPA determined the SOWT . tsi 141.88(a)(2 2. Enter return to compliance code with the
sampling. PWS is new MPLs? [EqUINEMENESYIN) -88(a)(2) No Y No date of when the PWS returned to compliance.
required to meet SOWT |« No VLG Yes > the next compliance ¢ 3. Once steps 1-2 are complete, PWS has RTC.
requirements in the next LEIE) period. Box 52
compliance period. AL TT Violation 63 (Ccode 5000) for failure to meet either primacy Reperting Violation 56 (Ccode 5000) for failure to Box 59
Box 155 agency-designated or approved MPL. provide all the sampling information on time. Did PWS PWS does not qualify for
Box 152 Box 154 reduced monitoring in the
demonstrate that
1. PWS must provide Tier 2 public notice. RTC: . . - A next compliance period.
Done with SOWT this the finished drinking water

No Yes No 141.90(b)(1)&(2)
4 Y
Did primacy
Did EPA agency decide to No
Go to Box 149 suggested review the suggested modify
€—VYes modification? Yes— modification? <« Yes: treatment?
Box 143 141.83(b)(7) 141.83(b)(7) 141.83(b)(6)
Box 145
Box 146
Has PWS
collected source water . .
of source water samples for the required timeframe PWS does not on itlzldrz\r,nviss:t::in inal
monitoring indicate an o qualify for reduced monitoring? (Note: the vl o et p J
exceedance of the maximum required timeframes are as follows: PWSs with qmonitorin in the SOWT requirements in
- permissible source water . N ground water source(s) -three consecutive gl the next compliance
> No: No X R No—— next compliance X
levels for lead compliance periods; surface source(s) — eriod period.
No and/or copper? three consecutive years.) P ’
No 141.83(b)(5) 141.88(e)(1) Box 26
141.88(e)(2) Box24
Box 20
Box 23
Y ’ Yes
) + Yes Yes No
Did EPA 4 Bl A Note: In this circumstance, the primacy agency Yes
/ id the PW. a schedule approved . o
issue a federa R ARSIESOWT he pri EPh o may require that one additional sample be
determination to odify their by the primacy agency/ TT violation, code collected as soon as possible after the initial Other Code 09 (Ccode 5000) for a PWS that
- instructed? to modify treatment? 63. Go to Box 77.
modify treatment? Yes 141.83(b)(6) No 141.83(b)(6) No—p> sample was taken (but not to exceed two weeks) SOl ae farrariced fails to retain on its premises original records
141.83(b)(7) 141:83(b)(7) E—— at thfe same sgmpllr\g point. Ifg primacy agency- Did PWS Was lead mo:il:zrli:\esinotrh':n:;: of all sampling data and analyses, reports, v
Box 149 required confirmation sample S t.a.ken for lead or fnclude an explanation SOWT requirements in <0.005 mg/L and 'toring in - surveys, letters, evaluations, schedules,

Box 148 Box 150 cggzt:rrr;:zi: zf;trenﬁseurl;zgtt)f;z?;;aglj‘;\?n of why the sampling point the next compliance source water? copper £0.65 mg/L in primacy agency determinations, and any other Done with SOWT this
¢ at ! | > has changed? period. 141.88(e)(1)(i) Nor all samples collected? Yes: information for no fewer than 12 years. ! _
deterrpmlng cpmpllance v.wt.h the primacy agency- 141.90(b)(2) 141.88(e)(2)(i) 141.88(e)(1)(ii) compliance period.

Yes specified maximum permissible levels. Any sample Box 55 RTC for 09:

Box 60

v i -desi it 141.90(b)(2
141.88()(2) No——p| noF required to meet State .de5|gnated MPLs wh(-?-n |'€ is belqw bc')th (b)(2) 141.88(e)(1)()
X X . action levels during the entire source water monitoring periods in
; . SOWT reqmremz'-:nts n Do_ne il §OWT Done with SOWT Box 76 effect after incurring this violation, therefore the system can be Box 78 Box 81
Done with SOWT this the next c'ompllance this compllance this compliance considered RTC in the aforementioned scenario.
compliance period. period. period. period. 3. Enter return to compliance date as the date the PWS met the
MPLs.
Box 156 Box 164 Box 165 Box 161 4. Once steps 2-3 are completed, PWS has RTC.
[141.83(b)(5)]
Box 77
Yes
Source water treatment requirements:

Any PWS exceeding the ALE for lead or copper shall implement all applicable source water treatment )
requirements. If treatment is required, then all steps in this flow must be completed. Note that if the Did the.
PWS thereafter exceeds the lead or copper AL during any monitoring period, the PWS (or the primacy i PWS prc?wde ) v
agency, as the case may be) shall recommence completion of the applicable treatment steps, beginning aTier 2 Public Notice? Go to PN Rule o
with the first treatment step which was not previously completed in its entirety. The primacy agency 141.204(a) Yes—P Flowchart PWS qualifies for reduced Note: PWSs Fhat are not on reduced monitoring )
may require a PWS to repeat treatment steps previously completed by the PWS where the primacy 141.403(d) Box 102 s PWS using monitoring in the next are not reqUIred. to collec.t source water samples in
agency determines that this is necessary to implement properly the treatment requirements. a new source of the same compliance period where the tap

completion of step 4.

Step 5: The primacy agency shall review the PWS's installation and operation of source water treatment
and specify maximum permissible source water levels (MPLs) (§141.83(b)(4)) within 6 months after

Step 6: The PWS shall operate in compliance with the primacy agency-specified MPLs (§141.83(b)(4))
and continue source water monitoring (§141.88(d)).

until concentrations in samples collected from
the new source during 3 consecutive monitoring
periods are below the maximum permissible lead
and copper concentrations specified by the
primacy agency.

The steps in this flow include: Box 101 water? No samples are below the AL, as s!)eci.fied ir?
Step 1: PWS shall complete lead and copper source water monitoring (one source water sample from 141.88(¢)(3) 141.88(d)(2). The same exs:epjuon is not included
each entry point to the distribution system) no later than six months after the end of the monitoring Yes for PWS? el r.educ.ed monitoring under 1.41-83(6)-
period during which the lead or copper action level was exceeded (§141.88(b)) and make a treatment Box 103 FPA clarified in gUId?nce that the exception was
recommendation to the primacy agency (§141.83(b)(1)) no later than 180 days after the end of the No intended, as state.d in the March 20'10 Leafi and
monitoring period during which the lead or copper action level was exceeded. v Copper l'?ule Monitoring and Reportlng”GUIdance
Step 2: The primacy agency shall make a determination regarding source water treatment PN Violation Code 75 Vs for Public Wa.ter Systems , on page 78, Aft.er the
(§141.83(b)(2)) within 6 months after submission of monitoring results under step 1. Go to PN Rule Flowchart SOWT requirements in . o State has designated MPLs and/or determines that
Step 3: If the primacy agency requires installation of source water treatment, the PWS shall install the for RTC the next compliance R LR AR RS v - you are not required to install source water
treatm.ent (§1€11 83(::/:)(5)) w‘i/thi: 24 months after completion of step 2 ' > period. copliagesipeniod, For new so_urcgs, thedPWS must;:ontmue source treatment, you are not required to collect any
Step 4: The PWS shall complete follow-up tap water monitoring (§141.86(d)(2) and source water Box 112 Box 114 Wat;rgfzgz":g ::e e;;‘;z'?:: )rlotrnznvf/:tz‘:-ery source water samples during any monitoring
monitoring (§141.88(c)) within 36 months after completion of step 2. Box 113 v P P 8 period in which your 90th percentile lead and
systems and annually for surface water systems, copper levels of tap water samples are at or below

their action levels for the entire source water
monitoring period in effect. If your lead and copper
tap and source water monitoring periods do not
overlap, then source water monitoring is not
required if your 90th percentile lead and copper

§141.83(a)(1)-(6) 141.88(e)(3) levels from the last monitoring period were at or
BOX 166 below their respective action levels.” However,
I . p Box 115 because this language is not in the CFR, it is not
Monitoring Violation 56 (Ccode 5000) for failure to O - -
\ 4 collect the required number of source water samples Box 105
using correct sampling procedures and conduct analyses
using the correct procedures
Did PWS 1. PWS must provide Tier 3 public notice.
collect the sample Did PWS

PWS does not qualify for

within two weeks of when RTC: 7 ) PN Violation Code 75 demonstrate that duced itoring in th t
the initial sample was taken and 2. PWS must collect the required number of samples in 'F' the PW? P"OV_'de a Go to PN Rule Flowchart the finished drinking water re ucel' mon or.|n§ IE :. nex
average the confirmation sample No P accordance with 141.88(a)(1) - (e)(3); using appropriate Tier 3 Public Notice? No for RTC entering the distribution system wa compliance period. tontinue

141.204(a) maintained below the maximum

permissible lead and copper

sampling procedures in accordance with 141.88(a)(1) and
samples are analyzed properly in accordance with

with the initial result?
141.88(a)(2) Box 130

Box 129

141.89(a) and reported to the primacy agency. concentrations in three
Box 119 3. Enter return to compliance date as the date of receipt consecutive monitoring
of samples. periods?
4. Once steps 2-3 are completed, PWS has RTC. 141.88(e)(3)
141.88(a)(1) - (e)(3) & 141.89(a)
Box 121
Box 120 Yes
Yes
Go to PN Rule +
Flowchart
Box 135 PWS qualifies for reduced
TT Violation monitoring in the next
Go to Box 77 i i i

Box 128
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Tab AA — SOWT Requirements Step 3

Did PWS
properly install and
perate source water treatmen
signated by the primacy agency/EPA a
certify, in a letter, that treatment was properly
installed and operated within 24 months after

\ 4

the primacy agency/EPA designated treatment?
141.83(a)(3)
141.83(b)(3)
141.90(d)(2)

Box 2

No

Yes >

Done with Step 3
requirements. PWS is
required to meet SOWT
requirements in the next

compliance period.

Box 3

Done with SOWT
this compliance
period.

Box 4

PN Violation Code 75
Go to PN Rule Flowchart

Done with Step 3
requirements. PWS is
required to meet SOWT
P requirements in the next ————p

Done with SOWT
this compliance

SOWT Requirements — Step 4
First Round

Tab AB — SOWT Requirements Step 4-1

Did the PWS
report the source wate

r

sample results to the primacy
agency within 10 days following the

first 6-month monitoring period

\ 4

141.83(a)(4)

Box 1

Within 36 months of the primacy
agency determining the PWS must
install treatment, the PWS must
collect source and tap follow-up

was installed?
141.90(b)(1)

Box 3

No

!

after source water treatment

Yes——p|

Done with Step 4 first

required to meet SOWT |
requirements in the next

sampling round

requirements. PWS is Done with SOWT

this compliance
period.

compliance period.
Box 5

Box 4

for RT e period. samples in two consecutive 6-
Box 8 month monitoring periods. . . : .
T R Box 10 As part of Step 4, PWSs were also Rﬁrt):rtmg Vllc_)lat!o: 56 ((t:.code 5(:90) for failure to provide
Treatment Technique Violation 58 (Ccode 5000) for failure No A required to collect tap samples. all the sampling Information on time.
to properly install and operate source water treatment in Those samples were already RTC: Done with Step 4 first
i i ificati analyzed in a previous flow (Tab 3 i
accordance with 141.83(b)(3)‘& (5) ar}d submit certlflcatlon Y h p . ( 1. PWS must provide all sampling information to the sa-mplmg round .
to the State of proper SOWT installation and operation. W — Follow-Up) and are not primacy agency requirements. PWS is D ith SOWT thi
ide Ti i i included in this flow. : i RIERY =
1. PWS must provide Tier 2 public notice. A 2. Enter return to compliance code with the date the Yes—) requ.lred to m_eethSOWT | compliancelperiod:
RTC: § ) Go to PN Rule 141.88(c) primacy agency received the all of sampling information. reqmrenr;.ents i .egext
N ) ) ) Did the PWS provide a Flowchart1 3. Once steps 2-3 are completed, PWS has RTC. compliance period. Box 8
2. RTCis achieved once the system installs primacy agency- | Tier 2 Public Notice? Yes—)
designated treatment, and submits proof of proper 141.204(a) Box 2 Box 7
. . . . Box 7 Box 6
installation and operation. 141.403(d)
3. Enter return to compliance date as the date of receipt of
consumer notice, certification, or correction.
4. Once steps 2-3 are completed, PWS has RTC.
141.83(b)(3) & 141.90(d)(2)
Box 5
Tab AC - SOWT Requirements Step 4-2
SOWT Requirements — Step 4 Second Round DI AUl PIRATTA X :
R . the source water sample conduct two consecutiv Done with Step 4
As part of Step 4, PWSs were also required to Is the PWS in X e . .
. results to the primacy agency within 6-month rounds of follow-up requirements. PWS is
collect tap samples. Those samples were already violation for not X X . Go to Tab Y SOWT X ) .
A ) . . 10 days following the second consecutive 6- source water monitoring after required to meet SOWT Done with SOWT this
analyzed in a previous flow (Tab W — Follow-Up) ~ installing treatment? . - o X - B 5 sample eval - k X R .
and are notincluded in this flow > 141.83(b)(3) No » month monitoring period after source Yes: > treatment was installed? Yes—P P requirements in the next | compliance period.
141.83(a)(4) i ' water treatment was installed? 141.83((a)(4) e compliance period.
i Box 2 141.90(b)(1) 141.88(c) Box 6a
Box 1 Box 6
Box 3 Box 4
Yes
No
No +
45 it been 36 month - — + - Monitoring Violation 56 (Ccode 5000) for failure to
irice the primacy agency/EF Repctrtmg Violation 5_6 (C.code 5090) for f'f"l“re to collect the required number of source water samples
e e e Go to Box 3 provide all the sampling information on time. using correct sampling procedures and conduct analyses
PWS it was required to install No—p> RTC: using the correct procedures
- :
el el B 2. PWS must provide all sampling information to the 1. PWS must provide Tier 3 public notice.
Box 7 primacy agency.
oX 3. Enter return to compliance date as the date of RTC:
receipt of sampling information. 2. RTCis achieved when two 6-month consecutive
4. Once steps 2-3 are completed, PWS has RTC. source water monitoring is completed and reported to
Yes 141.90(b)(1)&(2) the primacy agency.
4 3. Enter return to compliance date as the date of receipt
The primacy agency can require the Box 9 of samples.
PWS to begin LSLR if the PWS is in 4. Once steps 2-3 are completed, PWS has RTC.
violation for not installing treatment 141.88(a)(1) - (e)(3) & 141.89(a)
and the period when the PWS was
supposed to collect source and tap Box 10
follow-up samples has passed. I
141.84(a)
Box 11
\ 4 ) PN Violation Code 75
ds the PWS bee PWS prowdg Go to PN Rule Flowchart
equired by the prim a Tier 3 Public for RTC
; No—p or
agency to replace lead Go to Box 3 Sojioios Notice? ©
service lines? No—P>| S 141.204(a) Box 16
141.84(a) Box 13 °
Box 12 A
Yes
Y
;S l \ 4
PWS must begin Ic?ad servic.e line Go to PN Rule GO to Box 5
replacement regunremen.ts in the Flowchart >
next compliance period. Box 18 Box 19
Box 17
Tab Y — Eval SOW Sample ( Source sample \
— No - eval complete P )
» - INO’
Box 7
No
s the PWS Did the PWS . .
ollect at least one sample draw water from . ére concentrations.n
a surface water syste . Was compliance ere more .
. at every entry point to the ; more than one source Was . the composite sample > 0.001
the PWS has both surface and I . Sample at another samplin sample composited than 5 samples
valuate source water samples distribution system that is ) : and are the sources the sample . X mg/L for lead or > 0.160 mg/L
ground sources, they are . point more representative of y - . ) at a certified lab? composited?
141.88(a) . representative of each well after No Yes > combined before No—p composited? Yes— . Yes ) No for copper?
classified as a surface system). each source or treatment plant? . 141.88(a)(1)(iv) 141.88(a)(1)(iv)) .
1 ? distrib ?
Box 141.88(a)(1)(ii) treatment? 141.88(a)(1)(i) istribution? 141.88(a)(1)(iv)
’ 141.88(a)(1)(i) ’ 141.88(a)(1)(iii) Box 5a
Box 6 Box 8
Box 2 Box 4 Bex
Box 3 A
Yes Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes No
id the PWS collec p
at least one sample at 6o Yes
o every entry point to the . of normal operating \ 4 : up s
istribution system after application o Go to Box 5 conditions (i.e., when water is gach sampling point included Source sample
treatmenfc orin the dlstrlbutlon. system Yes 3 Go to Box 19 representative of all sources Go to Box 19 in the composite within 14 Yes eval complete
at a point that is representative of Box 11 being used)? days?
each source after treatment? Box 12 141.88(a)(1)(iii) Box 14 141.88(a)(1)(iv)(A) Box 16
141.88(a)(1)(ii) Note: this information is usually, A
not provided A
Box 10 with a result.
Yes
itoring Violation 56 (Ccode 5000) for failure to No
ct the required number of source water sample:
correct sampling procedures and conduct anal
the correct procedures
Did the PWS S must provide Tier 3 public notice.
collect at least one I et Yes
. samples, or sufficient
ample at another samplm : PN Violation Code 75 No quantities from the original
point more representative of S must collect the required number of samples Did the PWS provide a Go to PN Rule Flowchart P . i .
——No: > each source or treatment rdance with 141.88(a)(1) - (e)(3); using appropria Tier 3 Public Notice? No—p> for RTC samples rom each sampling point
plant? ling procedures in accordance with 141.88(a)(1) 141.204(a) S used in the original s?mgle
141.88(a)(1)(ii) les are analyzed properly in accordance with Box 20 instead of resar'nplmg.
9(a) and reported to the primacy agency. 141.88(a)(1)(iv)(B)
Box 17 ter return to compliance date as the date of rece
] Box 18
ples.
ce steps 2-3 are completed, PWS has RTC. Yes \ 4
141.88(a)(1) - (e)(3) & 141.89(a) ) 4
Go to PN Rule Go to Box 5
Box 19 Flowchart >
Box 22 Box 23




	LCR Flowchart Baseline Tabs A-N
	LCR Flowchart Baseline Tabs A-N.vsd
	A,B,AD
	C,F
	D-Eval Sample for Validity
	E-90th Calc and AL Exceed
	G,H,I,J -M/R
	K,L,M - Waiver & Pb Notice
	N-LSLR


	LCR Flowchart Baseline Tabs O on
	LCR Flowchart Baseline Tabs O on.vsd
	O-PE for CWS
	P-PE for NTNCWS
	Q,U,W,X
	S-OCCT
	T,V-WQPs
	Z-SOWT Intro
	Y,AA,AB,AC-SOWT



